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75th

RIVERTON — 1890

A Retrospective Review of 75 Years

The New Era is pleased to present this 32-page supple-
ment to this week’s regular edition by way of commemo-
rating the 75th anniversary of our existence.

We have tried to make this special feature more than a
Diamond Jubilee for the newspaper. Naturally we are proud
of the acceptance received from the community allthese decades
and this supplement is by way of saying “thank you.”

But it also is designed to play up the contributions made,
and still being made, to the well-being of the area by govern-
mental agencies, civic orqanlzatlons, churches, schools and
groups of all kind. That's why we've tried to feature them,
and their contributions to the amazing growth and progress
that have characterized the communities of Riverton, Palmyra,
Cinnaminson, Delran and Riverside.

We are grateful for the cooperation of those who supplied
old pictures and items of historical interest for use in this
edition.

We would be remiss, too, if we didn’t express publicly a
word of appreciation to the mercantile and business interests
whose advertising support have made the issue possible.

We urge you, the reader, to examine their messages, and
to read every article contained in these 32 pages. It will give
you a wider acquaintance with your community and perhaps
a deeper appreciation for the contributions made by so many
down through the years in order that your town may be a
better one in which you and your family can live.-

One more suggestion: keep this supplement. It is our guess
that you will have occasion to refer to it often in the future.

See you on our centennial!
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Riverton Well Into
Second Century Now

Riverton, as 4 community, was| 1893 when it was incorporatedasa
established in 1851 when Caleb| borough, Edward H. Ogden was the
Clothier, Robert Biddle, Dantel L| first mayor serving with Councll=
Miller, Jr. Willam C . Biddle, Wil-| men H, B. Hall, John Frishmuth,
liam D. Parrish, Dilwyn Parrish, Ogden Mathis and William M. |
J. Miller McKim, James ClothieT| Thamas. |
and Rodman Wharton purchased a| Growth of Riverton has beenone
tract of land from Joseph Lippin=| of gradual development with no
cott. | radical changes. Riverton’s popu-

They drew lots for locations on| lation was about 1000 in 1893 when
which to bufld thelr homes which| it became incorporated, The 1900
were completed by 1852, One of| census showed 1332 residents; in
the first completed was the Miller| 1930 there were 2483 and by 1960
residence on the riverbank. It re- | it had grown to 3324,
mained standing untt) it was de-| Riverton {s proudof its Memori~
molished in 1938 after being vacant| al Park, dedicated to citizens who
several years, | gave their lives during World War
1. Plans were started late in 1918
but it was not until July 4, 1931

t were

To insure better transportation
to Philadelpnia in early days a

LAWN HOUSE, famed hostelry that once stood at Penn
st. and the riverbank, was the summer rendezvous of
Philadelphia and New York society at the turn of the
century when Riverton was a vacation resort. Building

was torn down many years

ago.

Parry Commemorates
Outstanding Citizen

Judge Willlam Parrywas not one
of the earliest settlers tn Cinna-
minson but he will probably be
remembered as one of the great-
ost,

The community of Parry was
named after him in 1880, in recog-
nition of his public service, A post
office bearing the Parry name was

" |established there the same year,

Born in 1817 he lived in a large
brick home on Branch Pike near
Riverton rd. His memoirs con-
tained recollections of his experi=
ences and observations as a sur-
veyor, geologist, horticulturistand
judge of the Court of Common
Pleas, He also was president of
the board of Rutgers University
and president of the Westfield and

group of residents rented a 72| M8
B Sidewheo! steamer that made | held Besides the shaded areas the

several datly round trips. Later | PAFX has facilities for all types of
they bullt and operated another| ames and recreational activities.
steamor P
Still desiring better transporta- H
tion, Rivertontans built a house‘ speﬂdl Heralded New
and station and presented 1t to the | |nterstate RR Service
ratlroad. It was finally moved near
the J. T. Evans Co. property on| A special 8-page edition of the
Main 5t and demolished in 1933, | N€W Era on Dec. 9, 1932 heralded
Development of the aroa soutn- | the Pemnsylvania Rallroad an-
east of the raflroad tracks did not| oUa%ement this e i
bogin until 1838 when the Edward | 1°¢ betveen Braad ‘o o0
Lippincott farmwas soldfordavel- | Philadelptia and Riverten and
opment into home sites. other riverfront towns would be-

Riverton was part of Cinna-|gin on Dec. 19.

minson township until Dec. 18, cu’i’(“"d::’o:ﬂr:z“:!:dwl: z:ls‘::
7 the trains would stop at 40th St.
and North Philadelphia stations
and cross the Delair bridge. Es=
timated time for the trip was
placed at 33 minutes from Riv-
erton including stops at Palmyra, |

Egy;lisls C;m;lah}
About Speedsters —
Horses, That Is!

North Philadelghia and 30th St.
Horseracing on Broad st., Cln-\ said one train
e Sovlat 1 1308 that vgppe. | "o Vexve uakiiard
bt oo T a4 aam, return at §:45

lists were forced into the gutters.| , |

The wheelmen complained tathe <5
own fathers about this and also
berated the unsightly poles that| LARGE TURNOUT FOR
appeared along the roads to carry| POLICE CHIEF'S FUNERAL
telephone lines In 1900, One of the most largely attended
About the same time there was | funerals ever held in Rivertonwas
trouble over the watchman®sboxes | a fitting tribute for William Quigley
for Riverton policemen, which| who served the Riverton police
were continually broken into by | force for 28 years and was chief
vandals until finally removed. for nine months prior to his sudden
Motor vehicles put In their ap- | death Jan, 10, 1931,
pearance here about 1909 and State Troopers and police from
brought complaints from horsemen | many surrounding towns escorted
and bicyclists because the motor- | his funeral cortege while Riverton
ists refused wewwmelrwmclesi school children lined the street
with lights for night driving. | in respect to Chief Quigley-

Riverton Led Riverfront

With First Telephone

dealers In Riverton and Palmyra,
Riverton No. 2 Msted for E, H.
Ogden, also had a line connecting

Riverton was one of the first
towns to Install telephones along
the east shore of the Delaware
between Camden and Trenton, The

the house and stable.

Camden Turnpike Company.

As 2 horticulturist he was
credited with introducing the Keif=
fer pear, Parry strawberry and
Wilson blackberry, One year’s
profits from the blackberry bullt
his mansion on Branch pike, The
mansion later became a part of
the Campbell Soup Co. farms in
1902,

first phone was a public station

located In what was later Cowpers
thwaite’s Drug Store.

In 1895 a single position switch=
board was installed in the George
Tucker residence at 516 Main st
and later moved next door with
Mrs. Tucker, a former Phoenix-
ville operator, in charge of the
service,

The switchboard was moved to
the home of Otto Sauers and in
April, 1900 moved to Stiles Drug
Store, 526 Main st.

The telephone exchange was
described in a 1909 edition of the
New Era as follows:

“The present equipment I8 of
the highest type common battery
drop signal board, at which four
operators can work simultaneous-
ly. This was installed in the sec=
ond floor of the Price Bullding,
Broad st., in 1906, The board
can now accommodate about 1200
phones and 1s so arranged that
this number can be nearly doubled.

“Riverton, including Palmyra
and Clonaminson, now has 621
telephones, 99 of which are serv-
ed by one party line.'

A Philadelphia and vicinity die
rectory, dated July 1, 1886, listed
Riverton No. 1 phone for R. W.
Heulings Sons, lumber and coal

not have to be re-
minded of the excel-
lent newspaper de-
livery service that
the News Agency
has given them
thruout the years.
Just like the U.S.
'mail, “Neither rain
nor sleet nor snow.
ete,” prevents “Joe”
from delivering the
daily newspapers.

\/ Newspapers

R
X

>
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BUSINESS CENTER of R on for many years was
S!m"es which dominated the central tion nf. tn‘wn i '1:hv
Gown in January. 1890 and was replaced by this structur

molished i1n 1938 to make room for a service station

Roberts' Brick- |
building burned
Building was de-

Joseph M
original
¢ in 1891

v k Cards
\/ Magazines

\/ Tobacco

\/ Candy

15E Bmd St.,

SINCE 1926
“JUST LIKE THE

U.S. MAIL...”

The Rogers News Agency sell stationery and sup-
plies, greeting cards and among other items, maga-
zines and newspapers. The residents of Palmyra do
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Cinnaminson Century Ago
Encompassed Entire Area

c! p's history
dates back to 1860 when it was
geparated from Chester township
by an act of the Legislature on
March 15, 1860, In those days the
township encompassed the come
munities later known as Palmyra,
Riverton, Riverside and Delran
township.

At the first town meeting on
March 12, 1861 in the West Chest-
er School the sum of $1,000 was
appropriated for township pur-
poses and $700 for school expendi-
tures. The meeting also accepted
the offer of Samuel Hunter of land
near New Albany for the site of
the townhouse,

A total of 344 votes were cast
for the following officlals: Char-
les Haines, Israel Lippincott,
Henry Van Vane, township coma
mitteemen; Willlam Parry, mod
erator; Job King, assessor; Wal-
lace Lippincott, freeholder; John
Stiles, School superintendent;
Hinchman Wooster, overseer of

NS Ry
TURNPIKE TOLL HOUSE

of the Westfield and Camden Turnpike paid for using

the gravel road, beginning
originally on the east bank

maker shop and residence
molished.

poor, eonstable and

When Clnnaminson was created
in 1860 the population was slightly
less than 3,000 but this included
what now comprises the Tria
Boros plus Riverside and Delran.
When Delran township, which then
included Riverside, was formed

early settlement of Swedes, who locAl 'uR"PIKE

spread across the river from Dela=

ware.

These early records show t

Markus Lawrence purchased 100
acres in 1682 and Frederick King | fleld and Camden Turnplke was
and John Hance had land surveyed | completed and began taking tolls

in 1880 the remaining population|on the northeast side of Penn-

of Cinnaminson was 2184, sauken
Ellas Toy, acquired 200 acres

in 1689 on the present site of | ooy “pater it was extended to

Then Riverton withdrew and
formed a borough in 1893, the next
year Palmyra township was creat-
ed and Cinnaminson was left with
1078 residents in 1900, By 1930
the township's population had ine
creased lo 2227 compared with
the 8302 reported in the 1960
census.

In contrast with today’s beebive
of Industrial activity along Rt.
130 and the Delaware River, Cine

naminson’s Industry in 1860 con- | 92¥

sisted of the Haines flour mill
at Swedes Run on the Burling-
ton Turnplke; a saw mill on
Pompeston Creek; the Heulings
planing mill, machine shop and
shutter factory at Fork Landing;
a fishery, barge-bullding enter-
prise, the Dreer Nursery and the
Pomona Nursery.

Essentfally Cinnaminson re=-
malned an agricultural community
until the 1930s when Its residential
and industrial areas began to
develop.

Samuel P. Leeds was postmas-
ter and general storekeeper In the
village of Westfield In 1835, but
to avold confusion with another
Westfield the postal depart-
ment named it Cinnaminson
after the anclent Indlan name for
the surrounding area. The post
office carried the name for 50
years and was discontioued In
favor of the Riverton post office.
It was not until 1964 that Cin-
naminson again had its own post
office.

In early days villages in the
township included Westfleld, s0
named because the meeting house
was bullt in Thomas Lippincott’s
west field in 1801; New Albany,
flanking the turnpike; Wrights=
ville founded in 1847 on lahd form=
erly owned by Thomas Wright;
Parry named In 1880 after Judge
William Parry.

Earlier the latter community
had been known since 1855 as
North Pennsville.

Another Cinnaminson existed
long before the creation of Cin-
naminson township. R covered the
same general area as the present
township, bordered by the Dela-
ware River, Pennsauken and Ran-
cocas creeks.

The first mention of Cinnamin-
son appears on old maps a
documents listing it as an Indian

Creek. Another Swede,

Palmyra.

The Swedes were followed by
a wave of English Quaker set.
tlers including Thomas Lippin.
cott who purchased 1034 acres
between the Pennsauken and
Pompeston creeks,

numerous Cbester townshipoffices
until his death in 1757. After three
generations the Lippincott home-
stead with 200 acres was sold
to Samuel L. Allen, inventor of
the Planet, Jr., farm and
tools, sometime after 1850,
The original Lippincott home=
stead, known as Ivystone, bullt
on Branch pike about 1754 Is now
owned by Burt J. Ross and is
probadbly the oldest house in the
township.

Other early settlers in the area
were the Conarroes (now Conrow),
French Huguenots, who came to
Burlington In 1680 and acquired
holdings In what is now Cinnamin=
son in 1718 and In 1834,

Another name, Coles, bad Its

‘was moved about 1860 to Five Points. It became a shoe-

™ | Orchard plantation in 1685, Other

at Five Points where users

in 1855. The building was
of Pennsauken Creek and

in 1909 and was later de-

CHARTERED IN 1853

Chartered In 1853, the West-

in 1855,

The gravel road first extended
m Camden to the Pennsauken

where Pomota rd. Intersected the

Riverton-Moorestown rd.

In later years the road was
surfaced with stone and was final-
Iy purchased by the counties and
made a free road about 1905.

A toll bouse was erected on

the turnpike became a free

the tollhouse served as a resi.
dence and shoemaker shop. It was
later demolished.

families who settled in the area

with dependents still residing here
included Stiles in 1696; Evans in
1798; the Taylors about 1750, and
the Haines family sometime prior
to 1800.

In the Indian tongue Cinnamin-
son meant elther sweet water or
tangled roots depending on Which
tribal tongue Is used for inter
preting. One anclent spelling is
Senamensing, traditfonally the
trall from the river through pres-
ent day Moorestown and Mt. Lau-

in Cinnaminson when
Samuel Coles, established his New

rel to the Seashore.

You whimsieal old thing , 4o

N
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No. 1

hunting territory and site of an

Selling

Since ] 9 4
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seller

GIFTS FOR ALL OCCASIONS
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HMEW BRA

©

for
Gifts

19 E. Broad St., Polmyra, N. J.
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Palmyra’s Roots Deep
In Early Settlement

Early records indicate that the
boro area was first settled by
t edes in 1690 or earlier, The
entire section was an Indtan hunt-
ing territory known as Cinna-
minson

From 1700 until 1834 the area
was part of Chester township
(oow Maple Shade). Following the
1834 division the area with its vari=
ous settloments continued as a part
of Cinnaminson township until |
1894,

Principally a farming district,
the settlements began to expand
after the Camden & Amboy Rail- |
road inaugurated rail service be- ||
tween Camden and Bordentown.

A new village sprouted in the
vicinity of the new station at Arch
st. in 1845, The community was
named Texas but the name of Pal-
myra was adopted flve years later
by the village’s first postmaster,
Isalah Toy.

Most of the early development |
of Palmyra was in the area of| the separation from Cinnaminson
Market, Arch, Race and Vine sts, | took place.

By 1850 the population was 100.| In 1928 Palmyra was incorpor-
In 1894 when the community’s| ated as a borough and adopted the
population exceeded 2,000 the | mayor and council form of govern=
township of Palmyra was croaiai| ment.

by an act of the Assembly, and

t

more ago included Toy, Rambo,
Palmyran Gave Name Fish, Cox, Morgan, Wallace,

TO Ulll" Of Legion Evaul, Rudderow and Hubbs. Many

of these names still survive to-
Frederick Rodgers American|qay,

|
post was pamed after Palmyra’s| Elias orgay in 1849 and sub-

only resident killed during World| divided by the latter’s four sons.

- 4

e War L e T ey C

y JEohouse
Pvt. Rodgers, a member of Co.| stfll stands at the footfol Cinna-

C, l4th Inf, 27th Division, Was| minson ave. facing the river.
ia]

killed in action on Sept. 28, 1918 g

during the Meuse-Argonne offen~| poyeion Must Cease,

- But When, Is Question
The first post officers were| s Q

Herbert Kemmerle, commander;| Riverton borough council re-

Edward Griffenberg, vice coms
mander; Frank McCormick; adju-
tant; Antone Boehme, finance of=
ficer; Arthur Wright, chaplain; W.
W. Cook, Harvey Fisher, J. Pres-| River with sewage Dby Sept. 1,
ton Sharp, Maurice Allen, Stephen| 1913.

Etris and Willlam Strang, execu-

tive committee.

government

ing until a pew post home was| similar letter

dedicated on Labor Day, l'JZJ.ipouuuon cease by Nov, 1, 1941, |or rent.

PALMYRA STATION as it appeared on July 21, 1886.
Back of photo, loaned by Mitchell's Tavern, is crowded
with notations of area's history, including beer legalized
April 4, 1933; trolley discontinued April 10, 1930; Pa!-
myra High Stadium built in 1939 for $67,000; Tacony-
Palmyra bridge opened Aug. 14, 1929; parking meters in
effect May 5. 1952 and many more.

FIRST HOUSE in Palmyra which stood south of the
railroad nearly opposite Palmyra firehouse. The building
was demolished about 40 years ago.

| Lamb Folder Featured

} Picturesque Palmyra

| “Picturesque Palmyra’* wasthe
| titte of a booklet published by Dr.
Early landowners a century or | R H. Lamb, dentist and real
estate developer, in May, 1923.

Describing Palmyra as one of

| the most beautiful and desirable
suburban towns in New Jersey,
Dr. Lamb noted, “Now that the
Legto. Post 156 was activated I Much of Palmyra occuples the | Tacony-Palmyra Ferry is estab-
Palmyra in the fall of 1919. The| 350 acres of Toy land sold to|lished and the Delaware River
Bridge {s under construction rend=

ers the holding of property here
Luyt - 1761 | Particularly desirable. A big boom
n real estate 15 now Imminent and
those who have the wise fore-
thought to put money in property
|at its present value will reap a

|
| good return.”

The booklet was llustrated with
dozens of pictures by photographer
celved 2 communication on Feb, |J. R. Jaggers. Since the photos
11, 1909 from the State Board | Were taken in early spring need-
of Health directing the municipal- | less to say Palmyra’s graveled
1ty to cease polluting the Delaware | Streets appeared full of deep ruts,

At the back of the booklet were
two pages of business directory
Indicating that the wheels of |ads concluding with Dr. Lamb’s
enforcement grind | 0w, listing beautiful bullding sites

build-| slowly borough council received a | In Ridgway Park and Lamb’s Pal.
T ot home priierd ml‘ln 1939 directing that | myra Extension and houses for sale

0=

\en  Seve 25% 10 50%

“Drew— mporrs
611 MAIN RIVERTON

Frances Ruppert, of Riverton,
won the nattonal woman’s 100-yard
+ | dash title in 1924,

Our white
truck raised
some eyebrows

in the '30’s”

In those days a white automobile or truck was
almost scandalous . . . but dad wanted a white
truck, so we ordered one. As time went by we
found, as in so many other situations, that he was
right. We take pride in the image of individual
character which he gave us. We think our cus-
tomers appreciate it, too.

Loin of Pork (10-12 [b.)
Rib Half Loin .............. Ib. §7¢
Loin Half Pork . ............ Ib. 73¢
Fresh Ground Beef ...... 2 Ib. $1.39
Fresh Chicken Legs . . . .. 51b. $2.75
Fryers ...................... 30
Chicken Breasts . ... ... 51 $3.25
Taylor Pork Rolls ............. 99c

6 King 7 Up Duncan Hines Cake Mix

47c 3 for $1.00

Plus Deposit (All Flavors Except Apple)

Tetley Tea Bags SEGO—For Your Diet
59 $4.99

QUALITY FOOD STORE
FRESH S

TO SUIT YOU
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Phone 829-0234

45 vears aco...

Private enterprise became a

reality for Clarence Hubbs.

It was a hot summer day in 1921 when he
picked up the telephone to notify the bank of
his intentions to start a heating firm . . . His
decision was based on the simple belief that
the public needed such a service and that he
would be rewarded for his competence and

honesty.

Through prosperity and depression he continued to work
under that same simple philosophy; that his competence and
honesty would see him through. The firm prospered. Things
really got moving after the war when his three sons returned
to give him a hand. Recent mechanical and engineering develop-
ments have brought the company into its present highly tech-
nical operation. Last year our work included the mechanical in-
stallations in 14 new churches, 3 public schools, 2 hospitals, a
multi-story hotel, 2 motels, 5 industrial buildings, 4 banks and a
country club. Clarence passed away in 1959 but he lived to see
his company grow beyond his most ambitious dreams.

In 1937 C. N. Hubbs became a franchised dealer for Chrysler
Airtemp. Today there are more Airtemp heating and air condi-
tioning systems in our communities than the total of all other
makes combined. We service everything we sell and install . . .

competently and honestly.

MECHAMNICAL CONTRACTORS

v

CHRYSLER

CORPORATION

Palmyra, N. J.

PLUMBING—HEATING—VENTILATING—AIR  CONDITIONING— HUMIDIFICATION
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Palmyra’s First S chool
Dates Back to 1822

Palmyra’s first school was a
brick building, also serving River-
ton, erected near Elm ave. in
1822. When railroad tracks were
laid through the center of the vil-
lage in 1833 the building was moved
out of the way to a lot donated
by Elias Morgan,

In 1865 a new brick school was
erected on Cinnaminson ave. and
housed 80 pupils In & grades, all
taught by one teacher, Miss Laura
Hall. Meanwhile the original school
became a blacksmith shop and was
demolished in 1898.

The newer bullding was enlarged |
in 1877 and a second story added |
in 188C. Fire threatened the build- |

|
|

ing in February, 1933 but it whi i

saved by firemen. |

Palmyra’s third school butlding
was an eight-room brick structure
erected in 1895 on Spring Garden
st., near the other building. A one=
room school, costing $1500, was
erected in West Palmyra in 1900
for younger pupils in the area.
The building at 4th and Race sts.
is now a dwelling.

A two-year high school course
was introduced in two classrooms |
in the Spring Garden st. School
but was forced to move to Berke= |
ley Hall, a former private school
at 4th and Elm aves., when the
course was Increased to three
years.

In 1909 a larger school, cost-
it 9,000 was erected on Dela-
ware ave, for high school classes |
and four lower grades. \

Residents voted to construct the |
migh- sehcol adjoinjng the
hal one in 1921 for $176,000
Students moved into the new high
school on Feb. 22, 1923. Addi- |
tional classrooms were built in |
1937 |

In the post war years Palmyra
built two new schools and two
annexes. In 1948 the Charles Street |
School, costing $275,000 was com- |
pleted and In 1961 an annex cost=
ing $210,000 was completed for the

MERRY SLEIGHERS
Main street presented a lively
appearance on Friday, February
10, 1899, with slelghs of all sizes
and shapes out. These ranged from
natty cutters to lumbering farm
sleighs.

The snow storm that afforded
the fun was one of the most severe
ever experienced here, food being
very scarce for several days.
There was no school from Monday
until Thursday, and the first freight
train of the week did not arrive
until the latter day.

o=
HELP WANTED

Labor wanted in mills and yard
of John A. Roebling’s Sons Co.
Good wages, steady work. Free life
insurance after one year con-
tinuous employment. (Adv. In the
New Era, March 1, 1923).

e
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FIRST SCHOOL in Palmyra, erected about 1822, also
served Riverton children, near Elm ave. With the coming
of the railroad n 1 the school was moved. Later a
blacksmith shop. the building was demolished in 1898,

same school. Palmyra High School was hit
by a disastrous fire in Decem=
The Delaware Ave. School was
opened 1n 1955, costing $204. | ber. 1957 that destroyed about halt
000. 4 one million dollar high |the building. While reconstruction
school annex was completed in | Was under way classes were held
1958, on « split sesslon basts.

4 School Districts
In Delran Originally

Delran township established four
school districts when it separated
from Cinnaminson township Feb.
20, 1880. The districts were West
Chester, Chesterville, Riverside
and Bridgeboro. In 1893 the River=
side area separated and became
Riverside township.

At that time the Bridgeboro
School, with a capacity of 90 pu-
pils employed two teachers, one
male at $40 per month, and one
female at $30 monthly.

The Delran school board built
a new school on what is now Rt,
130 at Fairview to replace an old
stone school on Chester ave. The
Falrview School continued in use
until 1920 when it was closed and
the pupils transferred to Bridge-
boro where a new 4-room school
had been completed in September
1907 at a cost of $6,000.

The Chesterville School closed
in 1907 and the pupils were trans-
ferred to the Bridgeboro building.

Double sessions were just as
unpopular In those days as in
modern times. InSeptember, 1917,
pupils from Riverside Park and
Cambridge who had been attending
Riverside schools on a tuition ba-
sis, were transported to Bridge-
boro. The double sessions were so
unpopular that a four-room school
was completed in 1918 in
Cambridge for $12,804.

Additions to the Bridgeboro

School Included two rooms in 1919;
stage and auditorium in 1937,
and in 1940 the entire butlding was
faced with brick,

Cambridge School was also en-
larged through the years with addi~
tional rooms added, plus a cafe-
teria, stage, library and nurse’s
room.

-o-

Special Edition Marked
New School Dedication

Dedication of Riverton’s new
$86,800 school building on Feb.
4, 1936 was marked with a special
16 page school edition of the New
Era that week.

At the dedication ceremony the
board of education formally ac-
cepted the building from the con-
tractor, Rafferty-Kennedy Co., of
Philadelphia.

Dr. John Dennis Mahoney, head
of the English department at West
Philadelphia High School, was the
principal speaker.

Cornerstone laying ceremonies
for the bullding were held on Oct.
1, 1935 by the school faculty and
student body. Papers placed in a
copper box within the cornerstone
included a list of the faculty, board
of education, Town Meeting com=
mittee and several issues of the
New Era,

WE
GIVE

HAPPY ANNIVERSARY

To The NEW ERA!

WE
GIVE
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you... we're young at

although we're 10 years older, (85), like

heart!

cLouT

a raft

fast. Foxtail, dallis grass and
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Distinctive
Personalized
Service

25 Years
Experience
Serving
Tri-Boro
‘Women

FLORENCE

Hair Fashions
202 Broad St. — 829-1910

By

cLout

Lets it go unharmed — so it
can fill in where crabgrass

was.

Now's

spread cCLOUT — to blast
crabgrass before it casts its
seeds for an even bigger crop
next year. How about this

WE
GIVE

knocks out crabgrass

of others too. Yet
is kind to good grass.

the perfect time to

weekend?

2,500 Sq. Ft.
Reg. $3.95

Now $2.95

--AND SAVE YOUR LAWN

Route 130

Saturda

authorized

HAINES

FARM & GARDEN SUPPLY

Palmyra, N. J.

HOURS: july & August: Mon. - Fri, 8 A. M. to 5:30 P. M
s AMtwSPM

Now $4.95

5,000 Sq. Ft.
Reg. $6.95

§ e

e e i

E |

)

July 1, 1965

RIVERTON'S FIRST b;
replacing smaller str
building was $4400.

NEW ERA
—_—ee e ———

g school building, erected in 1892
ucture of 1865 vintage. Cost of the

Riverton School Records

Date

Prior to 1865 no permanent
records were kept by the school
board so the early history
of schooling in Riverton has faded
into oblivion.

Riverton children first attended
the original Palmyra school on
Elm ave,, beginning in 1822,

The first school In what is
now Riverton, then known asSchool
District 7, Cinnaminson township,
cost $800 when erected in 1865
at 4th and Howard sts, A one-
Toom annex was added in 1889
at a cost of $549,

A frame school, consisting of
six rooms, was buflt in 1892 at
a cost of $4,400 and as the need
for additional classroom space
developed the School board pur-

‘Only’ to 1865

was completed in 1910 the former
chapel was moved several blocks
and became the post office,

Four new classrooms and a
larger auditorium were added to
the 1910 building in 1933 with a
$23,800 PWA grant and $63,000
contribution by the borough. At
the same time the original
bullding was completely renovated.

A new wing was added to Rive
erton School In 1955, financed by
a $125,000 bond issue. In 1962
the board of education utilized
§10,000 In State funds to purchase
a house at 404 Howard st., now
used for kindergarten classes,
-o-

AMBASSADOR TO ITALY

chased a small frame chapel in
1896 from the Catholic Church.
The chapel was enlarged and be-
came the first Forebelian Kinder-
garten in Burlington County,

By 1909 enrollment had in-
creased -to 305 children so the
board authorized an 1l-room
school with auditorfum and manual
training room constructed at a
cost of $38,000, When this building

LIVED IN RIVERTON

Lloyd C. Griscom, U. S.ambas~
sador to Italy in 1899, once llvsd
in Riverton. As a boy he grew
up o the family home on the
riverbank, later occupled by the
Stevens and Michener families.

He was credited with obtaining
U. 5. relief supplies for survivors
of an earthquake in Italy.

OUR

ANIVERSARY

IN PALMYRA

12th

75th ANNIVERSARY EDITION

From our first od
series, Published in
the NEW ERA,

1907.

FINANCE IN

i BEFORE you select your next cor

From the Day We
Opened Our Doors

o in 1907. . .

Page Seven

RESERVES SAVE THE DAY

The battle of Waterloo was decided not entirely
by brute force alone, There was a critical moment

Napoleon had no reserves available. Welling-
ton did. Reserves saved the day for Wellington.
Your reserves may save the day for you!

SAVE AT THE
Cinnaminson  National Bank

'TIL THE INTRODUCTION OF
OUR NEWEST SERVICE

ADVANCE

Early in the Revolutionary Ethen Allen and his Green Mountein Boys
Eoptured Fort Ticondaroge and its sleeping gorvisen without firing o shot.
'Allen hed o sword: the enemy o condle THAT'S BARGAINING POWER.

T2, I you're o car buyer and
<>/ you want BARGAINING POWER . . .
FINANCE IN ADVANCE
\

Stop in ot CBAT ond arrange your finencing

Nationally-Known Brands EXPERTLY FITTED

@ Moxies ©® Naturalizer

@ Buskens ® American Girl
® U.S. Keds ® Sebago Mocs
@ P.F. Flyers © Hush Puppies

© BUSTER BROWN
Walkin Prescription Shoes for Children

HOSIERY HANDBAGS ACCESSORIES

MEMBER HADDON CHARGE
Open Doily ‘Til 6 P. M. — Friday ‘Til 9

DAVID'S SHOES

for the entire family

11 E. Broad Street, Palmyra

o~le————=="" Borrow a1 LOW bonk rates
A== Go 10 the dealer of your choxe
Ak You're o coth customer  You'll make o betrer deol
awfl——=="" You get one doy loon service. but
el Toke your time, shop oround, you hove

60 days to moke your selecton

YOU HAVE BARGAINING POWER!

the LOWEST possible

CINNAMINSON BRANCH LOAN DEPARTMENT OPEN
IAM S Maendey through Thursdey

9 A M. ts 8 P M. Fridey

AND INTO THE FUTURE

CB&T will continue to keep pace with the growth of the Tri-Borough
area. Proud of our record of the past 38 years, we are pledged to remain
among the leaders in providing new banking services for you.

CINNAMINSON BANK
& TRUST COMPANY

O RE

DOES : M

Riverton - Palmyra - Cinnaminson — Phone 829-1001
MEMBER F.D.IC.
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3 Cinnaminson Schools |
Consolidated in 1906 | =

Originally there were three |were completed and the building
school buildings in Cinnaminson | contained five classrooms, a large |
ship after the separation of |auditorfum, kitchen, lunchroom
Palmyra and Delran. and office. The school has since
JIs were locatedat New | been closed.
ntsandthe present  As its population Increased Cine
on-Moorestown | naminson has been forced to spend
Albany and |approximately $5 million in the
gs were closed past decade in new school con-
ported by horse | struction.
the Cinnaminson Memorfal Sehool was buflt in

187 1956 adjacent to the original school
modern brick [on Moorestown-Riverton rd. fol-
! mpleted connect |lowed by a $500,000 addition in
ing to the old school by a cov- |1960.
ered hallway. The Junlor-Senior High School

When the three schools were was completed in 1962, financed
fated in 1906 the Five |by a $1,744,000 bond issue fol-
P bullding was moved to a |lowed by 2 $365,000 addition tn | .\ oy

g was

R 2 2 e o B s

new location as a school for color- | 1964. AMINSON SCHOOLS as they appeared 25 years ago. Structure at left contained
wd children, By 1943 two additions | Rush ElementarySchool, on Riv- | IWO rooms when erected in 1870, later a second story was added when schools were
|erton rd., was completed in 1963 | consolidated in 1906 Brick school at right was erected in 1922 and connected to orig-
and was financed by a §700,000 | inal building by covered hallway

bond issue. |

Riverside Schools
Predate 20th Century

July 1, 1965
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township’s  school
e Lnto existence on

3 when the board of |
the 19th School Dis-

ed to bulld 1 5-room

1 on Carroll st. for |

attended

on Taylor st.
arroll St.
o the

rooms

River
system ¢

community
for
three

generations

aduated from River-
331,

LEGION POST NAMED|
FOR ARGONNE HERO |

James A . Bradley Post, Ameri- |
can Legion, was chartered Oct. 29,
1919. Named after Sgt. Bradley, |
of Riverton, who was killed in
action Oct. 30, 1918 in the Argonne
campaign, the post included ex-
servicemen from Riverton and
Cinnaminson.

Original officers were Dr. Har-
ry L. Rogers, commander; Walter
C. Wright, vice commander; John

Flynn, adjutant; William H.
Baker, Jr., finance officer; Robert
K. Jones, historian; Emerson
Wolfschmidt, chaplain;, Edward
Yerkes, insurance officer and
Howard M. Rogers, employment
officer.

After a few years the post al-
lowed its charter tolapse and most
of the members joined the Rodgers
post in Palmyra.

«0-

In Cinnaminson visit our Main Line Phermecy

Palmyra Pharmacy os it appeers today. in the Mein Line Shopping Cnter

RELIEF IN THOSE DAYS [
In 1899, 2 family In West Pal-|

myra was Informed by the o ra 829-1 597
of the poor that the mbers v .

have to cease thelr applications for||

relief orders or be sent to the| C

poorhouse, whereupon the head of|
At the Corner of Broad and Cinnaminson Sts., Palmyra, N

the house replied, “If that is the
case we will have to go to work." |
-o-

The Palmyra and Riverton Home
Guards held 2 sham battle back of|
the water works on Saturday,
March 16, 1918,

-

o

eT—

SINCE
1930

We are both proud and happy to be in our
thirty-fifth year of service to our community.
We believe, as does our newspaper, that serv-
ice and integrity go hand in hand with prog-
ress. Our faith in this conviction has been
upheld through the years. Our firm looks for-
ward to many more years of service to our

friends and neighbors.

George Friday and Lester Friday display a recent G.E.

innovation, The 112,000 BT!
e The 213 U combination heating - air

© All Types of Plumbing and Heating

® Residential and Commercial Air
Conditioning

© Oil Burner Sales and Service

o Fuel Oil

Office and plant in Riverton

PROGRESS
IS OUR
MOST IMPORTANT
PRODUCT

Mrs. Bolbecker and Mrs. Friday in customer service.

“No Job Too Big or Too Small”

George Friday, Jr. and Son, Inc.
PLUMBING, HEATING AND AIR CONDITIONING

Friday’s Fuel Service, Inc.
301 BROAD ST. RIVERTON, N. J. Phone 829-0936
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Riverton Fire Co. Keeps
Pace With New Era Growth

Riverton Fire Company, ke the
New Era, Is celebrating its 75th
anniversary this year. Organized
on March 2, 1890 the company
was incorporated Mav 5 that year,

Orfginal officers included:
president, J. C. S. Davis; vice
president, W. S. Spackman; sec-
retary, A. J. Borle; treasurer,
Charles A, Wright; foreman, Louts
Corner; board of directors,J. C, S,
Davis, C. A. Wright, Odgen Mattis,
W. S.Spackman, Willlam M, Thome=
Edward H. Pancoast, A. J
. S. Bioren, Charles C.

disastrous fire in Palmyra

in the spring of 1886, had des-
troyed five homes and threatened
the entire town, and aroused the
townspeaple of the sister towns of
Riverton and Palmyra to action.
Palmyra citizens formed thetr In-
Fire Company No. !
Riverton Palmyra
Water Company was begun the fol-
lowing year. And after Riverton too
ced a serfous fire In Jan-
890, which destroyed two
»s and two residences, the
Riverton Fire Company was born

fependence
in 1887, The

was ralsed by public sub=
to purchase a chemical
teet of hose, several
s and a hose cart housed
in a small shed on Main st. facing
Fifth. In 1893 Jand was purchased
on Howard st, near Fifth and the
company moved into larger quars
ters. In 1895 a new hose carriage
was purchased and the borough be-
gan to rent office space from the
fire company, as it still does to this
day

In June 1897 an extension wi
Bullt on the existing bullding, Jar

enough to accommodate a1l equip= | housed with public ceremontes on

ment for the next 25 years.
| 1916,

the company’s first[ton Fire Company purchased the |
motorized equipment, 4 Maccar | Willlams property, whichextended | foreman, Kenneth Hughes. Board

truck, was purchased by the bor- | th

ough. This was followed by a Pack-
ard runabout in 1917, converted
into a chemical tank wagon.

On Jan. 14, 1922 land was pur-
chased adjoining the existing prop-
erty and the bullding was exe
panded to twice its former size.
\ large engine and apparatus room |
was on the lower floor, boroughof-
fices and a large hall on the sec-
ond floor, with police station and
cells in the basement. The com- |
pany had three fire engines when |
A 750 gallon American La-France |
pumper was delivered. I 1927, |
the Packard and Maccar trucks |
were traded on anAmericanla-
France combination chemical tank |
|and pumper truck. Also that year |
the Ladies Auxiliary was organired

RIVERTON FIRE COMPANY poses with its equipment about 1930. Contrast this

and sanctioned by the company’s | picture with the company's modern home and apparatus today

board of directors.

These two engines took up more
floor space and in 1930 building
renovations were again made, Bor-
ough offices and hall were en-
larged and police headquarters | 4 1961 .
moved to the first floor. JAnuary, | 1o 1963, the 1927 pumper was|  spanish houses at Palmyra ex
1999,  mueh needed 1acder (FUCK | graged on & new 750 gallon AMeT 1= | tengion offered for sale at $7,000
was received and housed onJulY 4. | can La-France truck. On October | (umuet 15, 1996, ,

and Howard Streets. A buflding | William Hall, George Hughes, John
fund was started and the present| H. Cooper, Richard Trotta, Doug-
modern company headquarters | las C. Tyler, James Reed, James |

completed and dedicated on July | Wagner, Emerson Wolfschmidt, '

CHEAP RENT
In 1895, S, J. Coddington ad=
ertised an eight-room house for
ent In Riverton at the price of

$9.00 per month, He also had
avallable a nine-room house at
$22 per month and a 10-room
dwelling at $30 per month.

Riverton celebrated its centennial. | celebration with Palmyra Fire
For that occasion, the fire company | Company, who celebrated ther
located its original plece of fire- | 75th Anniversary, the truck was
fighting equipment. It was bor- | housed. This year 1965 marks Rive
rowed for the parade and pur- |erton Fire Company’s 75th birthe
chased later for $1. It Is now a |day, which will be celebrated on
treasured reminder of the come |July 5, by adding a firemen’s pa-
pany’s beginnings. In 1951, analu- | rade to the usual day’s activities.
minum rescue boat was received | Palmyra Fire Company is joining
through the generosity of a townsa | the celebration with the housing of
woman. Fully equipped, 1t has their new 750 gallon Mack pumper.
| served at many area drownings.

A new truck arrived In August
1953, and the pumper it replaces
was purchased by East Riverton
Fire Company. This truck was

On July 4, 1950 the Borough of | 6, 1962 during a combined parade
- i
Thinking of

Today’s officers are: president,
Paul T, Moorhouse; vice president,
Ewing Carhart; secretary, Charles
G. Reber; treasurer, C. Howard
Yerkes; chief, Peter S, Evert;
| July 5, 1954, In 1957 the River- | asst. chief, Rowland Gilpin; fore~
man, Charles J. Rossell, asst. p

eir land to the corner of Fifth |of directors, Edson J. Carhart,

401 ROUTE 130,
CINNAMINSON

WATCH FOR OUR SPRING SPECIALS
Cinn-A-Minit Car Wash

“LADY" and | HAVE SEEN ;

- A QUARTER MILLION CARS

Through our car wash in four years ||

Joe DiBenedetto
and Lady.
Joe is the
Friendly Proprietor
of the
Cinn-A-Minit
Organization

‘ R
i 2

RIVERTON

1630 RIVERTON ROAD
PHONE 829-1600

829-9889

MOYVING?

‘ WALTER D.
LAMON CO.

Since 1926

REALTORS and INSURORS

PALMYRA

516 CINNAMINSON AVE.
PHONE 829.7500
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Riverton Farm & Garden Supply wishes The New Era
o Happy Birthday on its 75th Anniversary. Riverton
Supply is 21 this year but long on Experience to help
with any problem you might have in your Home or
Yard. We feature Scott Lawn Products and Scotts are
in their 96th year — So Happy Birthday to You - Us
... and Everybody. N

Y

Were 21

® © o 0 0 0 0 0 o

Scotts is 96

Shown Above — Our Management and Staff

CLOUT knocks out crabgrass fast. Fox-
tail, dallis grass and a raft of others too.
Yet cLouT is kind to good grass. Lets
it go unharmed — so it can fill in where
crabgrass was.

Now’s the perfect time to spread cLouT

to blast crabgrass before it casts its
seeds for an even bigger crop next year.
How about this weekend?

2,500 Sq. Ft.

RCgl 53.95
Now $2 95

5,000 Sq. Ft.

Reg. $6.95
Now 54 95

--AND SAVE YOUR LAWN

IVERTON

ROUTE 130, RIVERTON, N

FARM AND
GARDEN SUPPLY

829-3560

authorized Aealer

At New Albany Road and Taylors Lane Interchange

en Daily 8 to 6; Friday Eve, 'til 9 P.M,; Saturday 'til 5 P.M,; Sun, 10 to 2
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Disastrous Fire Led
To Palmyra Fire Co.

Formation of Palmyra's Inde-
pendence Hook and Ladder Com- |
pany on Aug. 8, 1887 followed by‘
only three months a disastrous
blaze that destroyed four homes
in the vicinity of Sth st. and Cin-
naminson ave. and threatened to
wipe out the community.

Water from hand pumps in near-
by homes and water soaked car-
pets were the only equipment the
men of the community had to fight
the blaze on that early Sunday
morning in May. The William Penn
Hook & Ladder Co., of Pavonia
arrived in time to be of some help,
but when two pleces of Burlington
apparatus arrived on railroad flat-
cars at noon the fire was under
control.

The company was formed at a
meeting inGeorge Hall’s pool room
on Broad st. and the first plece
of apparatus, a hook and ladder
truck, was housed Thanksgiving
Day, 1887 after a street parade,

Bridge Opening Was
Culmination of Long
Dream by Rivertonian

Opening of the Tacony-Palmyral
Bridge Aug. 15, 1929 marked the
realization of a lifelong dream of
Charles A. Wright, of Riverton.|
He was president of the bridge
company and originator of the|
movement to build the $l,300,ooo(
span to connect the two states. |

Construction, under an act of
Congress approved Jan. 25, 1927,
started on March 27, 1928.

Although the bridge was author=
1zed to charge 40 cents for autos
1t never charged more than 35
cents, This was cut to 30¢ In|
1937 and with commutation tickets
the toll was 25¢.

The bridge 1s 2,313 feet long |
between bulkhead lines, and has a
1,298 ft. approach on the Tacony
side and 1,642 feet for the Palmy-
ra approach. The roadway is 38
ft. wide and the center of the main
draw span is 64 ft. above mean
high water,

During its first year of opera=
tion 1,251,838 vehicles crossed the
span and by 1938 the total was
1,980,819. By comparison
19,174,766 vehicles used the bridge
in 1964,

When the bridge was acquired
by the Burlington County Bridge
Commission in October, 1948 the
toll was immediately reduced
to 25¢. Later this was cut to only
5¢.

=o=

Was Riverton Host
To Jersey Devil?

The famed Jersey Devil, acom-
bination demon and winged horse,
has been reported seen in various
parts of the state.

The Devil is reported to have
made its only appearance in Riv-
erton ome dark Monday night in
1907. According to the New Era
files a resident declared he saw
it at 4th st. and Lippincott ave.
He charged it with a large pocket
knife but the creature vanished
when he was almost within strik-
ing distance.

‘The observer described the Dev-
11 as looking something terrible,
with awful eyes.

-0
Chief Talacca Hunted Here

One of the earliest of all Cin-
naminson residents was Chief Ta-
lacca of the Pennsauken Indians
who hunted the Cinnaminson for-

Three years later the company
acquired a hose carriage,

The original Broad st. firehouse
was located on ground purchased
from Abraham Springer in 1390
following a period of leasing the
site. A temporary railroad station
became the second story of the
old building which continued to| S8
serve the needs of the firemon| ¥
until May 30, 1956. On that day
the firemen moved into the former
A&P store which had been altered
extensively.

Besides its modern butlding In-
dependence Fire Co. now operates
five pieces of equipment including
two pumpers each with 750 gal-
loa capacity; a 65-ft. aerfal lad-
der truck, rescue squad truck,
fire police truck and two boats.

Original incorporators of the
company were George W. Hall,
Jacob F. Schnabel, John F. Me-
Millin, Charles Smith, John Coop- | RIRST PALMYRA FIREHOUSE as it appeared 30 years ago. Originally a one-story
<, Charles Cooper, John H.Whit- |\ i1ding erected in 1887 the structure’s floor, added later, had been a temporary rail-
man, Willam { ¢ Cartet, $ranklin| 1oaq station. The firemen moved into their present, modern building May 30. 1956
lan and William P. Rue.

milton d. Milavsky says:
“Deceiving You, Our Customer . . .

| idd

. . . is not our cup of Tea!

You get what you pay for. Make comparisons . . . and when you do, you'll dis-
cover aulli! always counts first with us. Taste, quality, smart decor cost no more,
as you'll discover, when you shop at our store. Our formula for fine taste is to
brew all the elements that reflect your own judgement in selecting our furniture

and carpeting. Shop in leisure . . . you'll see that our uppeaunce‘iireﬂocud in
the quality of our furniture. As in the past, we always remain competitive in
price.

OPEN THURS. & FRI. EVENINGS
® USE OUR PARKING LOT @

milton . MILAVSKY -Zisstee—

2nd & PAVILION AVE.
RIVERSIDE, N.J. o HO 1-0625

ests and fished In the waters long
before the coming of the white
man.

Frfr forty-four years we, at Snover's, have main-
tained our belief that service and consideration are
the most ing h of . On
this occasion of the New Era's diamond nm:lverury
we salute you as well as our many friends and
neighbors in the community.

Chapel facilities for over 200 persons.

o AMPLE OFF STREET PARKING
o 2 LARGE VIEWING ROOMS

o DISPLAY ROOMS

o COMPLETELY AIR CONDITIONED

LOCATED
829 CINNAMINSON AVE.
PALMYRA, N. J.
John P. Lee, 111, Mgr. & Catholic Director
Telephone: 829-0830

gﬁ&n{ﬁm e

Spacious lounge and fo;
room for your added convenience.

SNOVER

FUNERAL HOME

Frank A. Snover, Pres.

LOCATED
ROUTE NO. 130
CINNAMINSON, N. J.

ROBERT A. SNOVER, MGR.

Telephone: 829-0830

SERVING ALL FAITHS

Every funeral held here is planned with dev

ted
care. Here the surroundings, th x
vided to ease the burden for your Sl . v

PROGRES S

WITH INTEGRITY ...

BURLINGTON COUNTY’S MOST MODERN FUNERAL FACILITIES

our family.

ver complete with smoking

LOCATED
517 FARNSWORTH AVE.
BORDENTOWN, N. J.
WILLIAM L. HUBER, MGR.
Telephone: 298-0330
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Cinnaminson Home Keeps Pace | “g.i..:: Fagﬂyrsml
Since Founding 75 Years Ago = -, | Operates Old Firm

Undoubtedly one of the oldest
business firms in the area under
The Clnnaminson Home at 1410 | of the
e Davis Cup team, and of
Riverton rd., was established 75 | course, the Cinnaminson Namue
k.

NEW ERA 75th ANNIVERSARY EDITION
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Century-0ld Riverton Yacht Club
First On Delaware, 9th In U.S.

Riverton Yacht Club, urt:nlnd‘ |
100 years ago this month, is the ’
|

continuous family ownership is
that of C. H. Haines and Son, Inc.,
oarmiago e bt on Rt. 130, Cinnaminson, Buick and
the country for xm"n !;mh:rv;omm -y farm equipment dealers,
dren of Philadelphia. Since 1945 Al A e ) S |worked as 4 clerk in Leeds G
the home has been operatin cultle - a ’ . i e Groe
g as ) cery before clerking for his father-
Through the efforts of Dr. Fran : ol
. - J Parry general store. Haineseven-
ces S, 4 :
Janney, then working with . 5 - tually took over the business,

ars brought thelr spe~ Collins H. Haives, the founder,
2 haven for elderl,
ly women, in-law, Timothy Morton, in his

oldest on the Delaware River and |
the %th oldest in the United States,

Sallboats on the river had been
replaced as a means of transporta-
tion by steamboats and the Camden
and Amboy Railroad, Bearing vivid
memories of the beauty of satlson | y
the Delaware, a group of men met
at the home of Edward H. Ogden
on July 1, 1865 to organize River-
ton Yacht Club,

Casper W. Morris was elected

quarters for four years.
odore; Jacob G. Morris, vice i
‘C:::;MUNWONGH,!N"W- RIVERTON YACHT CLUB as it appeared in 1908. It

“I 35
was
treasurer. was built in 1880 at the end of the Riverton Iron Pielj‘%og.
Swayed by patriotism following | \harf with provision that the club maintain a waiti
e Civii War the committee room for steamboat passengers efore earne

selecting the club flag adopted 2

burgee With 13 white Stars on i paet of 15 mosquito boats appeared

blue field withred and white Stripes | o 4o river, The regatta of 1904 | (n initiating the July 4thchildren’s

above and below. Federal law has | inirocuced still another floet, 26 | parade, now a Riverton tradition, how tO com

since prohiblted the use of SIS | footers, etght tnnumber, patterned | The club’s centemnial is being

and stripes In burgee deslgns.| aner ;. Hillman's Fionabrought celebrated with a program of
Club boats were first kept nﬂar‘xo Riverton two years earlier.|events that began Jan. 30 with & ,,

the Main st. wharf built to permit| These were followed by the Hill | installation of officers and will h

steamboat service between River-| One-Designer which were still |end Oct. 23 with the annual awards my air ...

ton and Philadelphia. When !MJseen on the river until the late |presentation, dinner and dance,

-o-

e " Yol
DELAWARE FIRE CO. NO. 2 moved into this building
in East Riverton in 1938 after occupying temporary

bables from being admitted with
other pattents. And so, tn 1946
1t was decided to discontinue that
naminson’’, ll.rvl;a and continue as a serv-
ce home for adults, Since
Mary Emma S. Wood was the | 1948 the home F
has been siriving |Capacity. The present board of |Helen Biad ;
gor::am::::em m:n:l::::.';e 5.t serve older women withthe most managers hopes to enlarre the Marie Mql:r' :&E’."ﬁﬁi"
, secretary . | need. me in the near futurc ; r nding
e . tary; Helen Smith,
e Touse was Fonted ang mm;; pin Home now In [ Present offlcers include At |secretary and Lynn Py oresl®
o of managers and 1o |5 7th year is operating at ful) |P2Tent, president; Ann (] el

terested friends. During the sum.. e —

Remember When ...

Haines in 1924 the firm became
incorporated. Morton Hatnes died
in 1932 at the age of 84,

During the years the firm added
rarm implements and supplies and
later  automobiles. Howard p
Haines 1s now president and G,
Arthur Haines, a nephew, is as-
sociated with him, representing
the third and fourth generations.

CINNAMINSON HOME as it appeared in 1897 Miss
Martha C. Biddle, member of the original board of
managers, is in the foreground with dog.

e

in 1897 the club was instrumental

first meeting, the house ‘Wwasopen.
ed with 14 childrenendone mother.
The age limit was ten years, the
length of stay, two weeks. Free

clubhouse, which still stands today, | 1930s, and the 32-ft, single mast . . . B
was erected n 1880-31 itprovided| L 1’s, circa 1925-35, New Post Office Third writes a Cm{nnmms«n man. “I had been wre;lll::lkx S FU— .
g 4 i with it for years. | had the troublesome co 5
+ waiting room for steamboat pas None of the present day Light{ For Palmyra Residents t ¥ T oe the eseieded At :
i | S wers represinted tn e |, PAUTITN'S Postadlice, con et ot 2 “!L" they were transported to the home opened the doors to his new drug store that
Many of the Riverton YC organ-| Sunfish were represented in the | ., 0" " L $86,000 was whole thing by getting a crew-cuf they wer o or :

{zers were the same group that| racing classes of the early days. dedicated on Memorial Day, 1962 Comments like this are typical from our custom- T Dt 16961158 Tuac - Gy, St vemembber: how oo

chartered the sidewhaeler “Wave”| Riverton YC skippers, salling In | gy )i oressive ceremontes. For ers after they visit our shops a few times, But the it bery Bl e St e

to Introduce steamboat transporta- | the more modern craft have won | 4o years previous the post office fact is that any head of hair can be shaped and e Fearions horse s oo rchasy X

tion between here and Philadelphia. | international and pational cham- | o oue o ool Bl Fon © o trained to be comfortable and well groomed if e S e 655 Krvaws e oy bkt g

s | ums\itn;: feminfon kvs. m“’,’""""“" the barber knows what he's doing. If you've got wing was’ added’ and Temedertog o -
. haaring the names Rancotas, Bar. | Riverton by the Liooin b\: Boat| ok 20 Teers Wik . one of those “reckless” heads why mot try us a done at a cost of $8,646.00. some: ere . . over a strawberry fizz
= bearing the names Rancocas, Bar- ‘\:";::gm‘,,:yn“::lr;bl:‘-@:c‘:n 1025, | POS 0f A Hall. few times. You may not notice the difference... T B g e o e on A sl ey
“The ctavs i e but your girlfriend will. paa o ) rporated on

dependable and competent as o pharmacist.

|
t salling fleet,| Yacht Club members were
w-’r‘h:c:z’u.“:fm n::by u»i' mong the founders of Riverton| The comer'l:me of the Pl:myn
Biddles. Five 26-ft. boats and two| Country Club in 1900. The Yacht School at Del ;euv"::rm; lwm’
catboats competed In the annual| Club has fostered Sea Explorer lﬂ& .;. Mw’dviusw 21909,
regatta of 1888, In 1393, a new|Scout Ship No. 1 since 1944 and | With Masonic rites.

ship was started in 1911,

The summer house was built
in 1898, and over the years many
additions and improvements were
made -- a laundry and kindergar=
ten room added, electric lights in- ; oo 5 B0
stalled In 1910, then a furnace, Then the depression hit in '29.
as well as bedrooms, furnished in Banks closed and many of us be-
memoriam, gan to feel the effects. There
hx: as bem the scope of the work; were some bleak Christmas sea-
shoul Increased, and on June sons for awhile so Luke, with

1 i

e f::;;m":;“:ﬂ':::‘;":f: other local merchants, did what
dren s an all-year-round conva. he could to bring some cheer
lescent home. To raise funds for into a few lives. Throughout the
the larger undertaking, “The Cin- whole thing he managed to stay
faniison Home ook Bock?” was in business while seeing that his

Congratulations

are in order |

el NS

b (* e .:"m) M::‘:-‘;: :::'I:wh" e e e e et o e ool mne: way poorer customers got the medi

J - a 3 u -
The staff and management of The DeCree Detective Agency are el ;::::.'f WAG1917 0 ki titnay cine they needed . . . without
happy to be identified with all who salute The New _Ero on its Y embarrassment.
75th anniversary We gaoin o porhcular_ and vicarious pleas- tons due to World War 1, the home
ure from our proximity to a newspaper which has survived, for was closed in September, 1918,
so long, the mortality statistics which have gobbled up so many Moorestown Meneger Bob and reopened May ,_! 1919. An
of its contemporaries. We are gratified l:n sﬂbg\iﬂ(ijn_g that The Gailing, ond cuivinii :(:om: ;ﬁ":ﬂ:’;ﬁﬁ»fﬁm

g mplishment should be acknowledged in terms or ‘

New Era’s accomp! g O—— state. TODAY, GitE o Hew: years

Over the years there have been
many interesting money-making
affairs given for the benefit of the
Home -- teas, fetes, donation day,

their having so successfully resisted the bland and irresponsible
commercial journalism which inevitably results in death, absorp-
tion and/or public disdain

The DeCree Detective Agency established headquarters in Bur- e Ao e, donuilon 24y
lington County because of confidence in this area’s future. We misical,concert, ‘exbiion ton

further resolve to practice a code of ethics which should seedthef nis matches played by members
day when our heirs/assignees may be on the receiving end of _
this kind of an accolade from The New Era. Meanwhile, we |091<I L4 Bad Dﬂy for Trolleys
to repeating our congratulations on ur centennia Quly 12, 1907)
::c:\rr:?/;?sor())' peating 4 ¥ Tuesday was a hoodoo for the,
trolleys, One car ran off the track

are o specialty ot John
Francis’ shops.

later, the store is jointly owned by Luke

and young Jerry Paolini who are both
carrying on the tradition of good serv-
ice and consideration for the welfare

of their patrons. Though time has
changed the appearance of the store

at Delair and remained in the se= nothing will change that tradition.

clusion of the woods for the restof 1
the day.

2 SHOPS CLOSE BY Another triedto diveoftthe tres=

DETECT IVE tle :ln w:;( le;m::ume near

DECREE acencr o MOORESTOWN MALL i st

Phone 235-9839 Finally, another came to grief
70, PENNSAUKEN When the temporary bridge over
o RT. , Cooper’s creek gave away and
d t
313 East Broad St. Palmyra, N. J. (pirk & Suias Shnpibip Fiaw) umped carana passengers it
Phone 663-9730 No one was injured In any of the
mishaps,

F U L N ___ e
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Many Organizations Had Vital Role
in Early History of Tri-Boro Area

At the turn of the century, the 1909 when a banquet followed the
Riverton area had numerous or-|monthly meetings.
ganizations that played an impor- UNION LEAGUE
tant role in the community and then | The Union League of Palmyra,
passed into obscurity. a Repbulican club, was the only
Riverton Improvement Assocta- |political club In existence between
tion was organized in April, 1909 | Trenton and Camden, When it or-
for the purpose of encouraging|Fanized following the November,
borough council to improve all|1892 election.
streets at the same time. The as-| Constdering the GOP in a state
soclation reported to council that [of demoralization because Grover
all streets could be graveled six|Cleveland was elected president
inches deep in the center and four [over Benjamin Harrison and
inches at the curb for $30,000|George T. Werts defeated Repub-
bud did not advise immadiate ac-|lican John Kean for governor the
tion due to other pressing needs|Union League was formed to solld-
on the public purse, among them |ify the party in Palmyra and Rive
1 new school. erton. The club never took part in
Other projects undertaken by |local politics or recommended a
the group Included a proposal that|ticket for cffice but was chargec
the rallroad move its frefght sta- | With seeing that such tickets were
tion to East Riverton to abate|elected after being nominated.
smoke and whistling as much as Alfred J. Briggs was the ori-
possible within the boroughlimits. |ginal president and Frank
Walter H. Lippincott was the Smith, secretary. George N. Wim-
first president; J. Lawrence Lip- €I, onetime sheriff and deputy
pincott, treasurer and Joseph B.|county clerk, was one of the ori-
Tyler, secretary. zinal members.
RIVERTON BLUE ROCK CLUB RIVERTON ATHLETIC ASSN.
Organized Feb. 2,1906 withJohn| Charles L. Flanagan was elected
H. Reese as president, the Riv- | president of the Riverton Athletic
erton Blue Rock Club held its|Association at an organization
first shoot on an open lot In East| meeting March 1, 1908,
Riverton. The group erected its| The group fielded a first class
own clubhouse. In 1909 John Keata | baseball team, mostly of paid play-
ing held the club record of break= | €rs, but later turned to amateur
ing 98 out of a possible 100. status when they found the pros
PALMYRA BICYCLE CLUB | did not work together as a team.
Palmyra Bicycle Club, or-| The amateur baseball team did
ganized in March, 1898 during|So Well both on the diamond and
the height of the bicycle popular- | financially that the assoclation also
ity, boasted a membership of 100| fostered football and basketball

RIVERTON POST OFFICE as it appeared when Ogden
Mattis (inset) was postmaster. The office reached second
class status in 1901 and handied 9,000 pieces of mail
daily in 1909.

Slon tickets wereturnedaway from | Joseph F. Yearly, was named
an entertainment in the school-| president of the Palmyra-Riverton
house. Lions Club in 1931.

Riverton Post Office
Replaced Volunteer

Carriers in 1871

Prior to the opening of the Rive
erton post office in 1871, the
residents’ mall was delivered
to the Palmyra post of-
fice, It was necessary to go after
the mall in those days or pay a
volunteer carrier two cents for
deltvery.

The post oftice was originally
located In the railroad station on
Main st, then to the corner of
Broad and Main, then to Cowperth=
walte’s Drug Store, 304 Main st.

Other Main st. locations includ=
ed 520, then §28, the to 609, the
butlding now occupied by the New
Era and finally to its present lo-
cation,

In 1909 the office boasted nine
mails daily and was the only post
office between Burlington and
Camden open on Sunday.

-0-

The Cinnaminson Township or-
ganization, as decided on January
1, 1909, was as follows: James
E. Russell, Antone
Beckenbach,
Beckenbach, solicitor.

The Board of Health was com=
posed of James E, Russell, chair-
man; Fred Blackburn, Inspector.

Stephen Flanagan offered a

bullding site 1f money could be
ralsed to erect a large bullding
for public entertainments, dances,
and bazaars.

Funds were contributed and the
building erected. New Era files of
1909 noted: “In this bullding the
flower of Riverton soclety has

County

including the town’s leading citi-|teams.
zens. 1. E. Magurie was the first| RIVERTON LYCEUM ASSN.
vresident. The Riverton Lyceum Associa=
Of a soctal nature, the clubown-| tion Was organized April €, 1886
ed property valued at $1200 in|after many persons holding admis-

danced, sung and been entertained
for nearly a quarter of a century,
and there 1s no indication that the
pleasurable usefulness of the Ly-
ceum {s nearing an end.

FOR 20 YEARS

of the N J. O S ond hos been

when the New Era celebrates its 150th.

KLIPPLE'S
Pacty,

Like our friends at the New Era we feel that we've become a
local institution and we're very happy about it. In the Tri-
borough area we are the oldest bakery serving continuously
for two decades. Both Mr. and Mrs. Klipple are actively
engaged in the bakery operation, and llope to be still engaged

organized the B.LM. in 1948
Nationol Lowrey Merchandising

Beoutiful mew Studios of The

ment of o
«<onceivable instrument.

‘Musicel Instruments,

“Quahty Firse”

ing in
P “""'“h"‘l Decorating ments, Rodgers Drums and all
Cnmplete Line of
AKED GOODS complete music store. Large

organs are always on hand.

Dial 829-1519

7 A.M. TO

oo

EXCEPT SUNDAY

6 P.M. DAILY ]

308 BROAD STREET, RIVERTON, N. J.

Serving Burlington

1948

KENNY TICE
Dean of Burlington Institute of Music wos one of the orgonizers

Kenny drows on o solid bockground of professional playing in
the notion’s top hotels ond clubs ond os occomponist to such
singing stars as Bob Eberly, Allen Daole and Bob Howard. He

Located just across Route 130 from Millside Farms are the
In these modern facilities will be found individuel teaching

studios with o steff of 10 quelified teschers and en enrell.
300 students weekly who study on almest every

These fully oir conditioned studios and showrooms are stocked
with complete displays of Musical Supplies, Sheet Music end

Featuring all models of Lowrey Orgams,
Guiters and amplifiers, Selmer Bress and Woodwind lmstru-

ments, the Burlington Institute of Music is this area’s mest

Since

one of its supporters ever since

ond was recently oworded the
Award,

Burlington Institute of Music.

Pianos, Gibson
popular mokes of othar instru.

stocks of used equipment end
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Rotary Club

In Palmyra,Riverton

Palmyra-Riverton Rotary Club
was  founded in 1926 with a
membership of 25 men. Charter
night was held at the P.O.S, of A.
Hall in Palmyra on Feb, 23, 1926,
George Wonfer of the sponsoring
Camden Club presented a bell and
gavel to Dr, Charles Mills, the
first club president,

Luke Eberly, Harry Schwering
and Frank Snover are the only.
Ccharter members remaining in the
club. Clement B, Lewis entered in
April and Joseph Seel in August,
and by the end of the year there
were 41 members, In October the
club moved to the Porch Club,

J. Horace Finney assumed the
presidency n 1927, Election of
officers in 1928 created a stir,
with multiple nominations belng
made from the floor. Out of the

Grew Fast

the Music Fair for one evening.
‘This has been a club project for
three successive years. All profits
are donated to local charities and
to the Rotary Foundation. Up to
the present time the Club has do-
nated over $5,000,00 to the Rotary
Foundation to support the program
of sending college graduates to for-
elgn universities.

Presently the membership has
grown to 62 and meetings are con-
ducted each Thursday night at the
Riverton Porch Club, with the fol-
lowing officers; Lester H, Friday,
president; John H. Thompson, 1st
vice president; James R. Mc
Qualde, 2nd vice president; J. K.
Taylor, secretary; William V,
Smith, assistant secretary;
Charles O, Bentzley, treasurer and
Edward H, Jessup, sergeant-at-
arms,

STEAMBOAT “Columbia” one of several that plied the Delaware between Trenton
and Philadelphia is pictured taking on passengers and freight at the Riverton Yacht
Club wharf during the late 1800s. Arrivals and departures of the side-wheelers usual-

ly drew a large crowd.

hassle, Frank Snover was elected
president  and
secretary,

By 1929 the great depression got
under way, and membership
dropped to 36 men, and by 1933
the membership reached its lowest
point with only 24, Dean LeFavre
kept spirits up with his work at
the plano,

During the presidency of Richard
D. Barclay in 1933-34, the club
celebrated the inauguration of train
service to Broad St, Station, Phila-
delphia,

In 1938-39 Clifton P. Mayfield
took office as president and
continued the drive for increased
membership. The total at the end
of the year was 33,

‘There being no oll for the Porch
Club during the war years of 1942-
43, Rotary moved to the Women's

Joseph  Seel, l

Club in Palmyra. An outstanding
program of that year was an eye-
witness account of the Pearl Har-
bor attack by Mrs. Marfan C,
Hamilton, wife of a Naval Officer
stationed there, Club members
served weekly as cloak room
attendants at Fort Dix.

April 1946 saw the Rotary Club
resuming its meetings at the Porch
Club,

During  1950-51, with Dewees
Showell as president, the student
loan fund was adopted. The club
installed benches on Broad St, bus
siops in Riverton and Palmyraand
furnished a dressing station for
the Well Baby Clinic in Palmyra.

During Donald Patterson’s year
as president in 1952 a musical
for the benefit of Zurbrugg Hospi-
tal was held, and it was a hugh
success, This was the year that
Robert G. Adams was elected dis-
trict governor.

During the term of Maurice
Joyce, 1954-55, a motor for the
rescue boat was presented to the
Palmyra Fire Company, and later
an oxygen tent was presented to
the Rescue Squad, during the term
of Arthur W. Lewls.

During the year 1958-59, with
J. K. Taylor aspresident, a second
boat was giventothe Palmyra Res-
cue Squad,

With the death of Joseph Seel
during the year 1961-62, Henry
Naisby was elected secretary. The
same year the club contracted to

sell the entire seating capacity of

st el
CINNAMINSON *36 BUDGE T

Cinnaminson township’s munici-
pal budget totaled $29,372,76 for
the year 1936, The amount to be
raised by taxation for local pur-
poses was $2,500 with $11,000
revenue anticipated from fran-
chise taxes and $10,047.76 ap=
propriated from surplus revenue.

-o-

Walter D. Lamon, defeated C.
Nevin Buchholz and R. B. Gallo=
way for the Republican nomina~
tion for Mayor of Palmyra on May
19, 1931,

PALMYRA

CONGRATS TO THE NEW ERA!

We’'re also celebrating an anniversary

OUR 25 th

‘ OUR STORE TODAY

FREE
Call

COMPLETE SELECTION

Wines - Beers - Liquors
Cordials and Champagnes

HOME BAR SUPPLIES
and SNACKS

(From Soup to Nuts!)

FREE DELIVERY
LIQUORS

DELIVERY

829-0382
‘ 107 W. Broad St.,
Hours: 9 A.M. to 10 P.M. Mon. Thru Sat.

Palmyra, N.J.




Page Eighteen

NEW ERA 75th ANNIVERSARY EDITION

July 1, 1965

Presses Stress Progress

Made in Past 75 Years

The high-speed web fed offset | Pemberton newspaper publisher,

press on which the New Era s now | in February, 1963,
printed every week is a far cry

press on which this newspaper | driven by a hand-operated flywhee

was first produced 5 years ago. |While commercial work was pro-
duced on a foot-powered Job press

The New Era was established
in 1889 by Charles W, Brewster
and printed in the plant of the
Moorestown  Chronicle,
moanths later Dr. Joshua D. Jan.
ney became editor of the paper
and financed the purchase ofequip-
ment to print the paper and com-
merctal printing.

and all type set by hand.

Broad and Howard sts. In 1893/ Ped With the latest in offset and
the New Era moved to the third|letterpress printing equipment.
floor of the Price Bullding on| Now the New Era is printed
Broad About 1905 the news. |along with the Burlington County
paper moved to 607 Main st, and| Times=Advertiser, McGuire Air-
then in 1937 moved next door|tides and numerous other publi~
to its present quarters at 609, cations on a huge Goss Suburban
formerly the Riverton post umu“ press capable of turning out 14,
and originally Christ Church par- | 000 copies per hour of a 32-page
ish house. newspaper,

Walter L. Bowen replaced Brew.| NeWs type Is set on a battery
Ster as manager in 1892 and bea| Of Seven hgh speed electronic
came owner and editor in March, | tPesetters, Display type is set
1919 when Dr. Janney retireq, | Photographically, pages are pasted

Karl W. Lateh joined the firm|UP on layout sheets and the en..

In the early days the newspaper
from the hand powered cylinder |Was printed on a cylinder press

Later a 4-page cylinder press,
three job presses, all with in-
A few dividual electric motors, and Ina
tertype typesetting machine and
other machinery was installed.

n Armshire purchased the
New Era two years ago, the print-
ing plant was closed down and the
The newspaper plant was first| RIverton operation consolidated
located in the Roberts Building,| ¥ith his Pemberton plant equip-

1
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BIOREN & co.,
Pty

s v . e
T 4 s mareee v

In 1930 and when Frederick W.|tire Pape: phed, Page
Metzger became a staff member | Images are “burned” onaluminum
In January, 1937 the New Era|Plates 3s the final step before
became incorporated with Wal. | FoIng to press,

ter L. Bowen as president; Latch, i

vice president and Metzger, sec-| AUTHOR FARMER SMITH

retary and treasurer, | RESIDENT OF RIVERTON
(orowen passed away April 13, George Henry Smith, a well
1961 and shortly before the death | known writer of children’s storfes
Of Metzger, Oct. 26, 192 the|under the pen name of Farmes
firm was purchased by a group| Smith resided in Riverton for many
of businessmen. They sold the| years at 410 Main st, He died Ly
corporation to Jack D. Armshire,| Maplewood, N. 3. on Jan, 8, 1931,

SEVERNS & SONS,
LUMBER DEALERS,

ey
2080 MTLY, WORK.
Tt} e %
GARNS & cO,,
ProTOORAE

Congratulations
To The

National Casein

® RIVERTON, NJ.
¢ CHICAGO, ILL.
® TYLER, TEX.

A NEIGHBOR
SINCE

1946

BIG SHEET. In the old days the New Era front page pre: i
sented -
ent appearance than that of today. The 20 by 27 ir}l)cﬁ pl;ge had e‘ii:htenct;;ﬁzn:lf:ird
usually contained four columns of ads. Big headlines were noticeable by their
absence and most local news appeared on pages 2 or 3 of the 4-page paper.

Riverton Pier Operated
For Residents' Convenience
Incorporated In June, 1886, the
Riverton Iron Pler Company op-
erated a whart for the convenlence
of Riverton residents and visitors
using steamship transportation on

the river,

LEAGUE OF NATIONS
Efght of the men ‘engaged in
Later when the Riverton Yacht digeing trenches for the River
Club bullt 2 clubhouse at the end |Shore Gas Company were overa
of the pler it was required to |come by heat one day in August,
maintain a waiting room for steam- | 1901. There were two Hungarians,
boat passengers, one Pole, one Russlan and four
Italians,

CONGRATULATIONS
TO THE

NEW ERA!

Best Wishes for the next

75 YEARS
SHERMAN

CAR WASH EQUIPMENT Co.

600 W. BROAD ST., PALMYRA, N.J.
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Memorial Park Opened
By Riverton to Honor
World War 1 Veterans

Riverton’s Memorial Park, first
planned by borough couneil onDec,
12, 1918 was completed and dedi~
cated to the veterans of World
War 1 on Saturday July 4, 1931.

Five Riverton men who made
the supreme sacrifice during the
war were James A, Bradley, Ray-
mond T. McGivney, Walter M.
Kennedy, Charles J. Kelly and
Raymond Pratt.

The day-long program began.
With a flag raising ceremony at
the park on the banks of Pompes-
ton Creek at 9 a.m, followed by a

|

children’s  parade, speeches,
athletic events at the riverbank,
salling races, another parade, fol-
lowed by the formal dedication,
baseball game, aquatic events, out=
board motor boat races and finally
a {ireworks display ending with a
band concert.

Mayor Howard M. Rogers pre-
sided at the festivities. Councllman
J. Elmer Han was chalrman of the
4th of July celebration committee;
Edward H, Flagg, Jr., headed the
citizens memorial committee;
former mayor William E. Bennett,
dedication committee chairman.

The New Era marked the occa-
slon with a 16 page standard size
spectal edition. On the front page
Wwas a letter from President Her-
bert Hoover addressed to the then
New Era editor, Walter L, Bowen,
congratulating Riverton on its new
park,

The edition also carried
congratulatory messages from
New Jersey Governor Morgan F.
Larson, and from Capt. G. E.
Adamson, secretary to General of
the Armies John J. Pershing who
was in Europe at the time.

-0

PORCH CLUB TOO
75 YEARS YOUNG

Riverton Porch Club is another
organization celebrating its 75th
anniversary during 1965.

The club derived its name from
the fact that its & original members
mat weekly on their front povches
during the summer of 1890 and
moved 1into their homes as the
weather got colder. The women
reviewed current books and items
from the Review of Reviews,

By Aprll, 1895 membership had
grown to 25; a constitution and
bylaws were adopted; Mrs. Edwin
C. Grice was elected first prast-
dent and *he club joined the New
Jersey Federation o Women's
Clubs.

A Junlor Section with a free
kindergarten was form~4 Ly 1396,
followed by a Village Improvement
Section 1n 1897 and a Music De-
partment In 1899 boastinga chorus
of 26 voices, Garden, art and wel-
fare departments were added in
later years.

The club formally opened itsown
clubhouse with a reception on May
13, 1909 and celebrated burning the
mortgage on April 21, 1925,

Membership has grown to' 216
among these are women who haye
been members for more than 50
years: Miss Edith Coale, M-s,
Herbart Morrls, Mss. G, Rex Sho-
well, Mrs. Charles R. Biddle,
Jr., Miss Beulah H, Parry, Mrs.

William A. Hendrickson and Mis:
Sisanna H. Parry,

Annual events of importance in-
clude a membership tea, buffet
luncheon and fashion show.

-0~
A WONDER

James Lawson, of Palmyra, is
the possessor of a large Edison
phonograph and it is understood
that it will talk some of these days
pretty soon for the benefit of one
of the churches of this vicinity.
(Feb, 3, 1909).

Schwering’s!

Now, you might say: “What's roman-
tic about a hardware store?”’ Well,
we were all young once, and there’s
nothing wrong with being whimi—.. 1|

once in a while . . . after all . . _ it's
spring!

But summer causes us to stop and think about years
gone by when we were young. We were in business,
by the way, when the New Era celebrated its fiftieth
anniversary. We'll admit we've become romantic
about our community and the folks in it. Maybe
that's why our store has become a local institution.
We think there’s character in our town and in our
store. Some may say we overdo it with the old
contraptions we park out in front of our doors, we
don’t think so. Because inside we still have one of
the best darn paint and hardware stores in the
county,

Our first store, founded in 1922.

o HARDWARE

© PAINT

o COMPLETE GARDEN CENTER

o HOUSEWARES

o COMPLETE LINE OF M.A.B.
AND COOK & DUNN PAINTS

Schwering's Paint and Hardware Store today. I

SCHWERING'S

“"A LANDMARK IN PALMYRA"
307 E. BROAD ST.

829-0028 J
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W ater Company
In Eighth Decade

The Riverton and Palmyra Water |
Company was incorporated July 20, | on the water system,
1888, to supply water to the ml‘ The Riverton and Palmyra Water
that now comprises the boroughs| Company today provides water
of Riverton and Palmyra, andCIn- [ service to 6,500  customers
naininson township, | throughout the Tri-Boro area, in
The original pumping station was | ddition to providing water for fire
bult in 1889 and enlarged in 1892 | Protection from 500 fire hydrants,
and 1907. The station housed sev~| When the company organized in
eral water tube bollers and lnvr" 1888, Edward H. Ogden was elected
pressure steam pumps. In 1034, |President; Willlam M. Paul, vice
upon abandonment of steam opera- President and Howard Parry,
tion, the structure was converted m;_l::m;h nn: secmxy.
t0 an office building. 4y the firm’s officers include
K. B. Earnhardt, president; J, J,
Garland w. 5
station, Station 2, was erected on w,‘\:,en:\"‘ ML :m:;"’b;“":f
the riverbank and an electrically || - and asst, s'«nw;' W, B,
operated triplex pump installed. | Macindoe, secretary and J. A Dae
This unit pumped directly from ey ar., Compirolles e
three driven wells into the dis- |'®"» I oy
tribution system.
In 1919, Station 4 was built oo | Cinnaminson Clwpur
the riverbank west of Station 2, 4
The bullding housed an electrical- | Of Deborah Growing
ly driven centrifugal pump which i
MARY WHITESIDE
also pumped fnto the distribution | The?mmmmm"’gmmm,m_
system. Both stattons have slnl‘clbom Hospital began with an initial
been dismantled and replaced ™ | meoting at hystone Inn, Pene
the prosent main station, butt in[ LN St Wystone 1001, The
1935. This station houses nunww“k:'r Wirs:; Clara Fianks
Service p“'“"“"d“’“m'y"“m"'lbeborm' administrator, explained
"‘“"‘m““’(’)“o;““ lon standpipe was | e WOrk of Deborah in taking care
O Lo IR e Gtratioheers disease,
sracted on Highlasd ave,, In 1607 o€ AR eperatile b oo
and 2 second tank, with  capacity | %€ € >
of 177,000 gallons, was built on| e
the same lot in 1904, These stor- | m:”;;;“:‘:’ ::‘:"""s "“f”’
A e are sl in service.| o O R0 sur:m s{m:meh::e:
By 1921, the higher area east
of Cleveland ave., had d.venop.di‘s“?r“ﬂ:“;“s:m‘:‘ and "z’i"“’.‘l,ﬁl
to the polnt where it became nec- | SUEICAl S ) mu“wn v ave
@ssary to create a high pressure |
system, supplied from a booster | jorrosented bope for the future

providing for increasing demands

|
In 1915, a small brick pumping

i

ters on Main st. since 1900.

RIVERTON FREE LIBRARY has occupied these quar-

The New Era was 22 years of
age when the Visiting Nurse Com=
mittee of Riverton and Cinnamine
son came Into being. In the winter
of 1912 the late Miss Martha
McBiddle stayed at home, while
her family went to Florida, to
personally collect sufficient funds
to finance the Visiting Nurse Com-
mittee for one year. She found a
sponsor for it In the Porch Club
of Riverton. Further support was
given the organization In its sec-
ond year, 1913-1914, by River-
ton borough with a donation of
$100.

A nurse was hired in the fall
of 1912, and in the first year
she made 809 visits on foot
through Riverton and Cinnamin.
son. The operating budgef, for that
year was $704.77, of which $675.«
15 _went for the nurse’s salary.

Visiting Nurses in Second
Half Century of Service

As to Income, patients who were
able to pay were charged from 10¢
to 50¢ for a visit not to exceed
an hour. Articles needed for the
sick room were loaned at a charge
of 5 or 10¢ a week. But then as
now those who could not afford to
pay were served free of charge.

By 1917 Palmyra had been add-
ed to the area served, after the
donation of an automobile enabled
the nurse to cover a larger area.
When the organization incorporat-
ed in 1920 it was called the Visit-
ing Nurse Soctety of Riverton, Cine
naminson and Palmyra.

The Tecords of the Soclety are
full of tales of services the nurses
have rendered during these 53
years. During the depression the
nurse encouraged thriftless fami-
lles to save money in the summer
for coal. She actually collected the

RIVERTON LIBRARY
GOES BACK TO 1896

Riverton Free Library has been
serving book lovers from Riverton,
Palmyra and Clonaminson since
1896,

Originally located in the Epis-
copal Church parish house the
Iibrary moved across the street
when its present quarters were
donated by the Edward Ogden fam-
1y,

Operated by a non-profit asso-
clation, the library is staffed by
a director, Mrs. Quentin Ferguson
and three librarians. Approxi-
mately 30,000 books are circulated
by the library each year. In ad-
dition its six sets of encyclopedias,
numerous atlases, dictionaries and
other reference books are used
constantly by tri-borough students.

Only one-fourth of the cost of
Maintaining the Riverton Library
is supplied by governing bodies
of the tri-boroughs. Bulk of the
operating costs are covered by
donations from about 700 families
in the three towns, a small me-
morial fund plus an annual cone
tribution from the Porch Club,
_—

money saved and later saw that the
coal was delivered.

The committee in that first year
was Miss Martha McBiddle,chair-
man; Miss Elizabeth B. Campbell,
Mrs. Charles Evans, M Cora
nella S. Coale and Dr. France:
Janney-Stoddard,

Current officers of the organi-
Zation are: president: Mrs, Wil.
Uam B. Evaul; vice prestdent,
Mrs. Robert B. Wilson; secre.
tary, Mrs. Woodbourne MacCord;
treasurer, Mrs. John Parry; asst,
treasurer, Mrs. Charles Loney;
and corresponding secretary, Mrs.
Robert Bretthauer.,

e site on Highe|!oF inDumerable heart sufferers
e Mgt | while the image of Deboran nas
land ave. This station remains in
4 altered by its enlarged function,
use and houses two centrifugal )
Ppumping unts, its basic tenents remain the build-
To meet increasing demands in [ "% ::0’: i ”:::ls"‘m" s
the high service area, the Pomona | Potential,
E Today  through humanitarian
Joad Station was constructed in
& minson township in 1959, Inge | C°9I¢4t00, 2 large addition is be-
tang: 2 » s ing erected to take care of differ-
tally, the station consisted of one | 1 iected heart patients, The
drilled well, pumping directly into o1, "3, addition 15.3.5 minion
the system, and 2 600,000 gallon dollars. N
elevated storage tank. A second ;

Well was constructed at the sta- |, TN Cinnaminson Chapter of De-
o Borah is composed of dedicated
{fon in 1962, Additional wells were | /0140 15 compos [T ety
drilled in 1964 at the New Albany | 7o Wotah. False. money fa
foad Station because of increasing | ovoe ¥omen rals g K
demands in the area, cake sales, fashion shows, sales
Presently, a two million gallon theatre ‘paitiss; To ete
ground level reservoir and booste: h

r
h
$tation are under construction at |1t zm'“ﬂm°" han 33,368 &

Taylors Lane as another step ir

.

FIRST pumping station of the Riverton-Palmyra Water
Co., during the steam era about 1900 When the steam
operation was aband in 1934 the was con-
verted to an office building.

For

STORE: 829-3161

PALMYRA'S

CONGENIAL
35 Years

5-7 W. BROAD STREET

TAVERN

Where those merry souls
Who make drinking a

Who achieve contentedness,
Long before capacity—and

who,
Whenever they drink, prove
able

To carry it, enjoy it—
And remain “Gentlemen”

TAVERN: 829.9535

pleasure—

V.

e &
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Turn Of Century Saw =

Riverton CC Started

In later years nine more holes
the old clubhouse on
beginning back in 1899 when Ezral o1 r'::":,'umm sis' uadhitnass
and RCC bullt a beautiful new club-
house at Highland ave. and Rt. 130,
completed in April, 1959.
Present officers of the Country
Club are David M, Laughlin, presi-
Leslte C. Krusen, vice
Taking an option on 65 acres|president; Raymond R, Hull, treas-
from Joseph Thomas he enlisted|urer and Douglas H. Tew, secre-
the help of Edward H. Ogden and|tary. Arthur F. McGrall, Jr., is
Jim Coale, Riverton’s firstgolfer, | manager
Some 20 citizens attended the or-| Meeks, executive assistant.
John Hayes is in his 20th year
Country Club in Lippincott’s home|as golf professional at the club,

Riverton Country Club had its

Lippincott, an Industrious and
shrewd Rivertonian with a vivid,
imagination, invistoned wooded
land east of the community trans-
formed into a golf course sur-
rounded by palatial homes.

dent;

ganization meeting of the Riverton

a short time later.

and Mrs. Loulse G.

RIVERTON COUNTRY CLUB as it

appeared about 1900 all alone on the hilltop be-

fore it became surrounded by trees and homes of neighbors.

A stock company was formed;
$12,500 was raised through sub-
scription of 1250 shares at $10
per share for purchase of land|
and it was mortgaged for $10,000
to bulld a nine-hole course and a
club house. Construction started
immediately and the course was
ready for use in the spring of.
1900,

A target date of April had been
set, but someono stolo the turf
off one of the greens, delaying
the opening until July when the sod
was replaced. Jim Coale did such
a fine job laying out the original
course that three greens are still
In use at their original location,

First officers of the club were
Edward H, Ogden, president; John
Frishmuth, vice president; James
Coale, secretary; Weston Donald-
son, treasurer. Membershlp the
first year totaled 166, of which 109
were from Riverton,

Tri-Boro Units Joined
To Sponsor Family
Service Council

Incorporated in 1943 The Family
Service Councll of Riverton and
Cinnaminson had its beginning on
March 3, 1927 when a meeting was
held by representatives of tri-boro
churches and organizations to pro=
mote a general welfare organiza-
tion through the Lions Club,

It was first known as the Wel-
fare Association of Palmyra, Riv-
erton and Cinnaminson. Officers
in 1927 were George Wimer, presi-
dent; Joseph Thomas, vice presi=
dent; Mrs, Elwood Sawyer, secre-
tary and Charles Evans, troasur-
er.

The organization was supported
by private contributions until Oct.
1931 when it was decided to sus-
pend activities with each com-
munity working out its own prob-
lems.

As a result oo Oct, 29 that
year the Community Welfare As-
sociation of Riverton and Cilnna-
minson organized, electing Mrs.
Murray C. Boyer, chairman; Mrs,
W. W, Chalmers, secretary; W.A.
Hendrickson, treasurer and Mrs,
Dorothy Cooper, socfal worker.

This organization was supported
by private contributions under a
Cent-a-Day planwithall funds used
to help needy families, The social
worker’s salary and expenses were
patd from a fund created in mem~
ory of Miss Hannah M, Biddle,

In 1932 the assoc lation was spon=
sored by the Porch Club and opened

its first office in the club building
in November. The follow ing Febru~
ary the office was moved to borough
council chambers and in Oct, 1936
moved to the old post office butld=
ing on Main st.

Incorporation as The Family
Service Council followed in 1943
when Mrs. Willlam Perry was

executive secretary.
-om

The fact that there were 129
poles on Riverton streets in 1900,
with the possibility of more being
erected, was greatly deplored.

A SERVICE TO THE

Our branch office on Route #130 and Meetinghouse Road in Cin-
naminson, is conveniently located to provide financial services
How may w2 serve you?

to area residents.

Insured Savings Accounts
Home Improvement Loans
Save-By-Mail Service
Christmas Clubs

paﬂnyra .S’am'ng.& 8’ ol:)an ./4Mocz'al¢'on

Route 130 and Meeting House Road

Broad Street and Garfield Avenue
Palmyra, N. J.

Ample Parking

o "

COMMUNITY

Home Loans
Money Orders
Drive-in Window
Travelers Checks

)

Cinnaminson, N. J.

L Serving The Community Since 1887

—
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Dreer Nurseries
Brought Wide Fame
To Local Area [

The century old firm of Henry|
A. Dreer, Inc., flower growers
of world renown held an fmportant
place in the life of Riverton until
it closed down In 1942, The site
off Broad st. is now occupied by |
National Casein Co., of New Jer-
sey.

Young Henry Dreer established
the business onChestnut st., Phila-
delpnia in 1838 and as the firm
expanded moved to various loca-
tions in the city, eventually build-
ing an 8-story Structure on S
Garden st.

Nurseries were located along th
Schuyktll River from 1839 to 185
on the Woodland Cemetery site
and the following 23 years on 35th
st. mear Haverford ave. As the
growth of the city prevented ex-

panding the nurseries Dreer pur-
chased a 100 acre tract at Rivers
ton about 1873 because of Ideal
sofl conditions and acce lity to

phia.
The six original

were found too sn and soor

Dreer had more than 10 acres
under glass. Additional buildings
d wuses were constructed
er acquired the 125 acres

ing Riverview in 1910,
famed its roses, the

was  credited  with
ng many varieties still
popular with gardeners today. Its
rose gardens drew visitors
far points.
In fact
dens were & thing of beauty from

July 1, 1965

eer’s flowering gar- ROSE FESTIVAL, an annual event at the Henry A. visitors as shown by this 1938 photo. The 300 acre nurs-

May to Noversber, Some 200acres Dreer. Inc. nurseries at Riverton, attracted thousands of ery was once Riverton's largest industry.

under cultivation bloomed with a

itors and each variety was marked | industry along the Delaware River | ashore by a capstan, powered by

yider cen deone .| Shad Fishing Once Picturesque Industry Cinnaminson B&L
Footpaths were provided for vis- | Shad fishing was once a busy  great nets, laid by boatsand drawn Orgunized in 1878

series of 26-1/2 shares of stock
in 1889 and has not falled to mature
one series after another through
the years.

NEREES

July 1, 1965
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Need Sparked Origin
Of Cinnaminson Bank/|

Origin  of the Clnnaminsonwith capital stock of $25,000, To=
Bank & Trust Company dates back |day capital stock amounts to $640.
to Feb, 4, 1907 when a group of 000 while assets are approximately
businessmen In Rivertonand vicin- |$17 million.
ity dectded a bank was needed and | Charles W. Nevin was the first
opencd for business in a room in|president of the new bank; Dr.
Joseph M, Roberts' general store | Alexander Marcy, Jr. and Joseph
Morgan, vice presidents and E. L.

CHRIST EPISCOPAL | winiams, cashier. Novin died lato
the following year, Morgan moved
PASSES 80th YEAR  |up wo the prestdency and J. Law-
History of Christ Episcopal lrence Lippincott became vice
Chureh, Palmyra dates back to |president.
Oct 20, 1884 when a preliminary | pogides these officers the orig-
meeting for the organtzation of 4 [\ " poiry of directors lncluded
sslon parish was held in Wal- | o0 0™ 6 Ringgold, George C.
lare’s Mall, Palmyra, by appolnt= | crony gamuel Slim, Edm
ment of the Rt Rev. John Scar= |yoimds  joseph M, Roberts, Cal-

borough. D D lins H. Haines, Charles A. Wright
The first meeting of the Sun= | 04 5 otto Thilow.

day School of Christ Chureh, Pal-

myra. was apenedby Rev Dr.Weld | The bank moved into its own

of Riserton on Oct. 26, Miss Viola | bullding on E. Main st., diagonally
A Pyno was appolnted superina | Opposite the present Riverton malr

FIRST BANK building

Tacony-Palmyra Ferry
Launched in May, 1922

‘ The Tacony-Palmyra Ferry
|opened for business May 1, 1922
with the New Jersey terminus at
the end of Cinnaminsonave., which
had been made part of the state
highway system to link the ferry
line with the seashore.

Two boats were used initially,
“The Palmyra” and the ‘South
Jacksonville?, a doubledecker
bullt tn 1913 and renovated by the
new owners, The boat accommos
dated four lines of cars abreast
for 4 total of 36 vehicles and could
carry 500 passengers on the upper
deck.

The ferry boats were forced out
of business by the opening of the

- . = | Tacony-Palmyra bridge seven
of Cinnaminson Bank & Trust |years later.
Co. on Main st., Riverton, about 1919, Standing in front —o-
are the bank’s first tellers, Herbert McKemmerly, Morns 1da Trowt and Arthur Terrell
DeCoursey and Howard Conover Building at left. for- |were winners of 2 popularity con-
merly a post office and parish house, now houses the |test at Palmyra High Sehool in
New Era office Jrest

s ——

tendent. On May B, 1885, the butld. | office in October, 1907, It was s¢

Ing which for many years had |Successful that in two years it had
served the parishof Christ Church, | 1500 depositors with $250,000 on
Riverton. having been moved to | deposit. Deposits today exceed$15
Palmyra, was re-opened for wor- | million.
Ship by Bishop Scarborough. The | cpeT, soon after its organiza-
old mame was retalned. as were | yo0 “tock over the Riverton Sav-
also the ornaments, furniture and | oo Banic accounts. OFlginally or=
Communton vessels of the chureh. | ganized as Cinnaminson Natioal
Other  clergy present Included: | gapy the fnstitution adopted its
the Rev. Drs. George M Hils| presint name in 1925. Continued
of Burlington and H. Hasungs Weld| growth compelled the bank to erect
ol Hvartan 2 larger bullding at Main and Har-
The Riverton Choir was present| rison sts. In 1927.
and sang the hymn ‘1 love thy
Kingdom. Lord." as the clergy| The bank opened a_branch in
moved up the aisle. the Harder Bullding, Palmyra in
The cornerstone of this butlding| 1948 and moved into its ownbulld-
was laid at 1ts original site, near| IB at Highland and Morgan aves.,
the raliroad, in Riverton (now oc-| 0 February, 1960, Later thatyear
cupled by Kiipple’s Bakery) on| the bank opened its second branch,
June 9, 1850 In 1671 the bullding|  dFive-in facility at Riverton rd.

for identification, prompting a|in this area. 4 horse on the riverbank. The Canamin and Rt. 130, Cinnaminson. The new
i s 3 son  Bullding & s was moved toa more contral site in - A30;
V.:: ading mrumwr‘\s\ to refer to| Onme of the plcturesque features | A 1909 edition of the New Era |Loan Association was founded in ,.,2 'ln:,:.":“ um‘.'"","“u Riverton. where the bulldings of | colonial Clanaminson bullding, op-
. these ::rdens as “Dreer’s Living | of Riverton prior to 1900 was the | reports, ““There is still shad fish- | 1878 by a group of prominent tri- | gag 25 T ’ Christ  Church, Riverton, now|posite the drive-in, was occupied p
- La\lzl;'g o o eaio ioacal IFa\mce Shad Fishery which passed | ing done at Riverton, but it 1s with | boro residents whose sons and N stand. The lot on Parry ave., Pal- | last November.
splay of water es also [out of the picture about 1905 when | smaller boats and nets, and lacks | grandsons have served as direce | Officers for 1889 included Ed- myra, was given by W. F. Mor-
entanced the beauty of the Dreer |the landing was purchased as a | the picturesque features of the old | tors in years past. ward H, Ogden, pres., H. B. Lip- Gan B B, & B, Rogets of Allenc| geueis O EXMKR Ve RArIer €n-

grounds., residential site. fishery."”
\ steady decline in sales since The fishery was started about |
1938 in addition to increased pro- | 1850 and remained in the Faunce |

duction costs forced the company |family until the enterpri: . i i i
s fanlly il the emerprise wis “Where Quality, Courtesy and Service Go Hand in Hand"’

e Salanté Wigs

OFFER FOR THE FIRST TIME IN THIS AREA

A Full-lenth, 100% Human Hair Wig

With the Complete Adjustable, Elastic Band

cutive vice president, became
president in January, 1984,
succeeding Howard B. Conover,
who moved up to chairman of the
gan Dec, 10, 1884 and was com-| pogrd, Mr, Conover died March 3,

pleted January 20 In that 40 days| 19g4, ending 40
there were 16 in which the work| he bank. Sl

could be prosecuted

dgs
The ahove Information gleaned
{rom the original accounts in the| Memorials to soldlers of the

Parish Reglster Is concluded witn | World War wereactively conslder-
Umay the itinerant bullding rest|®d in Riverton during the early
here. until a newand larger habita~ [PATt of 1919. Included among the
Hon for the Church is needed|!d®as advanced were the following:
through ad:itions to fts ‘living|Fountaln, sewage disposal plant
Stones’ and its spiritual growth | Very unpopular), park, hospital,

The present rector of Christ|monument, athietic field, nurses’

e R, Viora . trone e, SOy Yovse, il Joe is getting older, too!

But, like the New Era . . . he knows how to relax. Breeze
through the summer like Joe . . . on @ HONDA.

USED CARS OUR SPECIALTY
comerme  PRICED RIGHT

CONVERTIBLES, SEDANS, WAGONS — ALL MAKES ON HAND

We Don't Just Stand Behind Them Until You Pull Out of Sight
w, Up to Everything We Promise!

town., moved the bullding both
times
The removal from Riverton be-

| The assoclation matured its first pincott, treas., Dr. H.B. Hall, secy.

|
|
1

for only

s4500

j (BLONDE SHADES $5.00 ADDITIONAL)

PALMYRA STATION as it appeared in 1908 when trol-
leys competed with the Pennsylvania Railroad for com- ‘
muters. Both the trolleys and the station have long since ?
disappeared from the local scene.

The Extra Fine Quality of This Wig Makes it Ideally
Suited for Both Casual and High Fashion Styling

Factory Authorized Honda Dealer

= CHIACCIO MOTORS

CHRIST CHURCH building at Parry ave. near Cinna-

minson ave. was dedicated May 8, 1885. First erected in
Riverton in 1859 at the present site of Klipple's Bakery, ST. M““EL DRlVE
the church was moved to another location in Riverton in -

<« HORSE-DRAWN express wagons waited for the arrival
of trains at the Riverton Station when this picture was |
taken in 1909 This building and the smaller station that ‘ Route 130, Belran, N. J.

1871. The building was again moved, this time to Pal- RIVERSIDE, N. J.
followed are no longer here

myvra, starting in December. 1884

Telephone 461-3152
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Riverton Fostered Congress of Mothers, . \B | & ¢ =

Covenant United New
Among Area Churches

Covenant United Presbyterian
Chureh, 2618 New Albany rd.,

SINCE 1914...

Cinnaminson, Is a comparative
Organization of the New Jer- |Porch Club in 1896, Mrs. Grice newcomer to the religlous life of
s¢y State Congress of Mothers, |and Mrs. Howard R. Shinn were the area,

forerunner of the Parent-Teacha [the organizers. Mrs. Shinn was

cr Assoclation, had its beginning named president at that time. The
In Riverton an Oct. 20, 1900, Mrs. |Circle became affilated with the
E. C. Grice, of Riverton, who had |New Jersey State Congress of
been Instrumental in forming the | Mothers soon after its 1900 fore

orcanization, was the first presis | mation.
dent The group reorganized as the |
The Riverton Mothers' Circle, |Riverton Parent-Teacher Asso- |
of which the later PTA was an [clation on May 17, 1917 with the |
Wih, began asa sectionof the | following officers: MEs. George
—1n L. R. Turne

Smith, 'S 1ds
MOTHERS COUNCIL  |ox. vt vice prestdents ers. wai-

The chureh was started in July,
1960 when the Presbytery of Mon-
mouth sent into Cinnaminson the
Rev, Robert Kerr, Jr. At that|| =~
time there were no members of
the church. e proceeded ta call
upon families within the community
and by February, 1961 the church
was organized as The Covenant
United Presbyterfan Churel,

The original officers we

the

o of Willi i ” following: Robert Ross, Willlam
o ;| FUNERAL CORTEGE for Riverton Police Chief William Quigley, veteran of 28 3 i e
PREDECESSOR OF [l\::s_:”l:rnn m""«fir..‘;f.:.',.ﬂ vears service, who died suddenly Jan. 10, 1931. State troopers and police from sur- g":'l“.l Ml'::rgmnkg:a;r".mmvu:;sl
| secretary and Mrs. Louts Norris, | rounding communities marched in the funcral procession while children from River- Sandy Scheller, Mrs. Richard
CINNAMINSON PTA | treasurer, ton School hned the curb to pay their respect.
Cinnaminson Mothers’ Councll,

Mrs. Bowen later became presi-
predecessar of the Cinnaminson | dent of the New Jersey State Conm
TA, was formed on March 23, | gress.

Messick, Howard Bintliff, Charles
Maurer, Martin Warren, Ellwood
Wurster,

Present officers are: Robert
Herber, Earle Wieder, Len Nelson,

Palmyra PTA Began On January 30, 1917  [Dreamed Up o Well
The Palmyra Parent-Teacher |on Nov. 13, 1919,
Assoclation organized with 48 | Through the years the PTA pur-

1906 at 2 meeting of mothers

=
and teachers 1n westnels munnic | RUSh on Gas Stoves

Many years ago Abraham Lip=
School for the purpose of ‘‘forme

in an organization for mutual help | day has passed but the River Shore |ed Willfam McConnell as’ presi-

in training and educating our eMi-
dren |

Mrs. Allen Deacon was chairman
Of that first meeting attended by |
23 persons and Mrs. Charles Evans |
was elected president. |

During those early days it was | were ordered, (April 27

not unusual for the

For two or three weeks not a |members on Jan. 30, 1917, elect

Gas Company has sold at least [dent.

one gas range, to say nothing of

the constant orders for piping for Under the presidency of Mrs.

{lluminating purposes. E. R. Becton, 1918-20 the PTA
Wednesday of this week was a | Worked for improvement of the

record breaker - eight stoves |School lunch facilities resulting

, 1900).|1n opening of a new lunch room

chased playground equipment; cur-
tains for the high school stage;
donated prizes to students with the
highest general average In grade
and high schools; alded the school
dental clinlc; purchased a tele-
binocular for reading tests and
distributed shoes to needy chil-
dren,

pincott, having dug numerous wells
on his farm without finding water,
dreamed one day while taking
an afterncon nap, that to dig at
@ certain point in his yard water
would be found. He dug and found
& never falling supply of water at
17 feet. (New Era, Christmas,

their rounds In horse and care
riage gathering up members to take
to the meetings,

In 1307 the group became af- |
flllated with the State Congress
and changed its mame to Cine
naminson Mothers' Circle, Mrs,
Benjamin Lippincott was elected
president that year,

Later the organization was
known as the Home and School
Association before adoping the
rame Cnnamiason lnrem-'rucn.\

=T Association about 1917,
The group helped ostablish a

UNDER NEW
MANAGEMENT

HAPPY

BIRTHDAY

To The NEW ERA
We Share Your Faith in Our

Eugene Kleln, Morris Schmoll,
William Darragh, Robert Ewart,
Clitford Torbert, John Lawson,
Mrs, Frederick Bozzano, Mrs.
Ralph ~ Stillwell, Mrs. Donald
Befttel.

The present membership of the
church Is 406, It has a Sunday
School enrollment of 384, Its
present bullding was erected in
October, 1063. Plans call for a
church school addition within the
near fature,

—om

Temple Sinai Is One
0f ‘Babies’ in Area

I August of 1961, a small group

\ residents
met 1o discuss the formation of 4
conservative  congregation  tu
satse the spiritual needs of the

* Inereasing numboer of Jewish
o ; )
Community and Salute You on Your Hies I the area. Within o fow

school dental clinic; helped serve | HOUR : 4 ‘ :’M i nmu;mu]‘“w “r‘ ‘l
hot I o sehool cMidren; . . sod and the round wltimatoly
consiinteato. eompient™ s | » Diamond Anniversary beded b the bet remlSETR]
2 county Mbrary and to a normal &/ gation, Temple Sinal. A concerted
school scholarship fund, membership drive netted a mem-

bership of 100 families,
CIE‘N I the spring of 1962, Temple
INS‘I ]R E | fhﬂ mostin DRY ING Sinai began officially tofunctionas
|

THAT |

BOAT!!|

Don't Take Chances!
Consult a Specialist

Palmyra Merchant
Since 1943

GENERAL
INSURANCE
AGENTS

829-1133

DURGIN |
INSURANCE ‘

17 E. BROAD ST.

|
|
PALMYRA |
|

Jordan Demar, New Owner, and Al Lanteigne, Mgr.

Congratulations to
THE NEW ERA

(Formerly Main Line Martinizing)

MAIN LINE SHOPPING CENTER
ROUTE 130, CINNAMINSON, N, J,
829-4683

EWAR

SOLD

ReALTOR

3\9_=u u‘."f_

WEEK!

101 WAYNE DRIVE—Wellington Park
2804 SALEM DRIVE—Wellington West
500 BERGEN DRIVE—Wellington West
2203 ORCHARD WAY—Birchwood

517 MIDDLESEX DRIVE—Moorestown

WANT ACTION?
Call...
STEWAR

ASSOCIATES

REALTORS

Main Line Shopping Center

829-6800
—©276800 |

THIS

a relizious institution as tem-
porary quarters were obtained for
Fridav night services. Thatspring
ulso ushered In the organization of
« Sisterhood and a Men's Club,
Wwhos activities provided financial
necossities of Temple Sinat,

In September, 1962, Temple
sinal officially began Hebrew and
Sunday school classes in tem-
porary facilities, A  Parent-
Teachers Association was formed
and s guiding the educational in-
structions along the lines of
accreditation standards set forth
by the Bureau of Jewish Education

ty.

On April 28, 1963, the present
building on New Albany rd., south
of Route 130 was dedicated.

Now, almost about to begin its
fourth year, Temple Sinat is a full
fledged religious entity offering
accredited Hebrew training and
Sunday Schools, Sabbath and High
Holy Days Services, organized
youth activities, men’s club and
sisterhood groups, adult education,
library facilities, and is the cen-
ter of Jewish social activities.

-o-
TERRACE HILL

Robert F. Garwood and Mrs,
§. L. West have had considerable
grading and sodding done 1n front
of their houses on East Main
street, Riverton, Others along the
line are to follow sult, which will
make this part of the town very
attractive. They have named that
part of Main street Terrace Hill
(April, 1900),

-0
There were elghty-seven mem-.

bers of the 1931 Palmyra High
School graduating class,

of the Federation of Camden Coun~

' CASES- 5 g

For fifty-one years the shop which now serves as our service center ha

s been repairing

automobiles for Tri-Boro residents. Things have changed since then but the desire to
have quality work done by trained mechanics has helped us prosper over the years

Our place is considerably larger today and we
feel proud to represent Oldsmobile, one of the
finest cars made, but we’ll never grow to the
point of having to turn our friends aoway or do
shoddy work on their cars. This, we feel, is the
philosophy that will help us to be around when
the New Era celebrates its 100th.

OLDS

COMMUNITY

YOUR FACTORY AUTHORIZED SALES & SERVICE DEALER
10 BROAD ST., RIVERTON, N, J,

Tom Connell, President

829-2050
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st. Ca s Church
Launched by Poles in
Riverside in 1908

When the first Polish settlers
arrived In Riverside at the turn
of the century they attended Ger-
man-speaking  services in St.
Peter’s Church. Frequently a had Its beginning about 1785 when v e letion of the new
priest conducted services and Abraham %.mﬁm.. started a| members, both Samuel Shute -z ;‘;:‘I‘Hgf “:‘:"‘: prongedribeol
heard confesslons In their native small school in his own home near | Samuel Lippincott becl!ll'lh t| arten group was located tntheotd
tongue. Fork Landing inChester Township, | money to the school. The ",l Meeting House. Because of rising
In 1908 this small groupof Poles now known as Cianaminson Town- | effort o start a fund totaled 137 Metthor PO Ul Moy
formed St. Casimir's Beneficlal Ship. In December, 1768, the Ches.. 1bs. 15_shillings, equal to about | costs, el il (ECIE Bor, 0
Association and five years later 1 ter Preparative Meeting (now|$689. Through the years, Friends “-M;l
received the bishop's blessing for Westfield Monthly Meeting of the | have added to the endowment fund. | SCROGh o000 pnnual Giv-
the new St, Casimir’s Parish, Rev. Soctety of Friends) appointed| 1 o\ 0 ecteld, thetrees | ing Campalgn was started. It has
X Andrew Szostakiewlcs was ap. trustees to have oversight of the | & 0T TSy nhol of the past| proved to be of great help in
e e e ‘1:‘ s‘l‘-mm, :::n:h:ly-::d;:u‘lol?! pointed the first pastor, commuting Warrington School. Thus began| ' 1o with the present and the | maintaining the high standards of
r alarger m : = ) ol
:m: ::I:Dc‘:’:atgtz:::rmﬂ:: 1:::& ing. comﬁme-w‘snmlme« con-| PALMYRA MORAVIAN Church and the parsonage in ";’LB‘"“"""" for six months. i Westfield Friends' School. future. The Copper Beeches are | education. The nsm:: .:T 2‘::
® { George Frank, George d hen Rev. Paul S. Meinert (inset) was the first resident pastor, Rev. The committee appointedtohave | egpecially beautiful. These with| gratifying and the scho
ot sl .vrs; Sperber and thesoldidays when : ’ Jullan Zielinski, leased a two story care over this original school con-| yne Norway Spruce, the Hemlocks | mittee < ceply appreciates the
e e iy :'.'l'"c.':""a..,ﬁ,.: ;:mesea pastor. bullding on New Jersey ave. in sisted of Joseph Warrington,|and the other evergreens give a|cooperation and generosity of par-
e e | s Church bullding in 1860, | clety 1n 1903, and a King's Daugh-| erside Morayian Churches trom (1914 and In June had converted Thomas Lippincott and Samuel|foaifng of serenity and per-|ents,alumni, students and friends.
One of the men active inthts movew | half of Which was set aside for 4| ters’ and Ushers’ Society were|1032-1044. The 75th anniversary |it into a church. Shute. At that time there were|mapence. Many generations have| This is only a brief summary
" muok wak Ree Phillp H. Gapp, | cemetery, and construction com- | formed in 1910. services were observed in 1938 | Four years laterthe church pur- 1 o public schools, sothenelghbor=| anjoyed and admired them. Ac-|but it would take documents o'
Who worked under the auspices of | menced in 1862. The bullding was| The old church bullding proved | with Dr. Gappagainasthe speaker. [chased a corner property at New hood children, regardless of race | corging to the records, the trees | evidence to tell of the h:mrs o
the Philadelphia Home Missionary | not completed until the following | too small and in 1902 a new bulld= _r Jersey and Lippincott aves. The or creed, were welcome If they| o yno porth and east sides were | work, study, dedication of teach-
Soclety In his annual report for | year because of the Civil War, | ing was erected. The cornerstone| ; ol “"htb‘ﬂldlu ‘was com- |residence served as a rectory | wished to obtain a formal educa- | planted by a group of young men | ers, loyalty of the committees and
1852 Mr. Gapp wrote: ‘“After my | This bullding, costing $1326.19,| was laid on August 10, amidst a| Pletely renovated in 1956, Thenew|and the following May, 1919 the s tion. Tt was the duty of the trust=| who wished to replace those lost |the devotion and assistance of the
attention was drawn to Palmyraand | Was consecrated May 17, 1863 by | downpour of rain by the Rt. Rev.| Sanctuary furnishings were con-|cornerstone was laid for the new ces to find ways and means of |py fire when the Meeting House | many people Who have helped carry
- |the Rt. Rev. Samuel Reinke. The|Edmund A. Oerter. The bullding m’s";:o';" j':': 3, 1950-1;:“5& Spanish style church, completed financing the school. was burned in March, 1859, The |on through the 170 odd years of
. | congregation was formally or-| Was opened for worship on Nov. chool of the congregation has [at a cost of $19,000. Etw roposedthat | date of the planting was April |operation.
Week-Long Celebration| caniied oo that day with 19charter | 23, and was pald for in Apri 1904 | Continued to grow during the years | The church basement provided e Meetim e b rom | 13, 1881, the day that Sumter was | Members of the present West-
members when the mortgage was burned,| and a Christian education bullding | classrooms for the first parochial Samuel Shute for a school house . | fired upon. fleld School Committee are:
Marked 150th Year The Rev. Gapp was drafted in| The new and present churchbuild~| Was erected in 1960 to accommo-|school, followed by a permanent On this “one acre and one perch’| Through the years the school| Walter Cope, chairman, Edwin
0f Asbury Methodi August 1863 to serve in the Civil| ing was consecrated on May 29, | 9ate the school. Ground was broken| school fn 1926 under the super- of 1and, a stone school house was | has had its ups and downs. The |S. McVaugh, treasurer, Isabelle
sbury Methodist | (5™, "\ church pald $300 to| 1904. The chureh bell was pur.. | fo this bulding Dec. 13, 1959 and|vision of the Bernardine Sisters. bullt, For the land “six pounds | Depression was difficult for all | E. McVaugh, secretary, Walter E.
Asbury Methodist Church, Cin-| Secure his release. He was or-| chased and hung In March, 1905, | the cornerstone was laid May 15,|A new rectory was constructed T hard money” was pald. Later the | private schools. But with the re- | Engle, principal, Charles M. Bid-
naminson, calebrated its 150than-| dained a Presbyter of the Mora-| The 50th anniversary of the con- | 1960. The bullding was consecrat=|and the sisters occupied the form- stone . school house was' replaced
niversiry with s week long| vian Church in May 1865 and in| ETegation was observed in May | ©d Sept. 18, 1960. er rectory.
program starting Oct. 15, 1961.| September married Anna Sperber,

NEW ERA 75th ANNIVERSARY EDITION
Palmyra Moravian Followed ‘mv e
1457 Founding in Bohemia A

By ALBERT H. FRANK |its neighbourhood, I went there in

The Moravian Church, or Unitas | September, 1852, for the firsttime
Fraturm, Is one ofthe oldest Prot- | .....every other Sunday afternoon
estant Churches, founded in Bo- |on a steamboat and held meetings
hemta In 1457 by the followers of | In their houses. In winter, whenno
John Hus. The Unity enabled its | steamer went, I went during the
members to maintain a living fel- | week on the raflroad and held
lowship in Christ with the help of |evening services." Rev.Gappcon=
the Btble and hymns In their own | tinued these meetings for 10years,
tongue, 4 careful system of dis- |assisted by Reverends John Prae-
cipline and schools for the young. | ger and John F. Bayer.

The Moravian Church crossed | The people soon saw that the
the ocean In the middle 1700's |farm house meetings were attract-

NEW ERA 75th ANNIVERSARY EDITION
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Westfield F riends Headed . | .
For 200th Anniversary

The Westfleld Friends School

Page Twenty-Seven

endowment fund which started In ‘r)o?‘vlmn"::dm:n :n“:::?.;‘":.n:fnf
o | bul A
1794, Of the original rommittee

WESTFIELDRIENBS Meeting House erected in 1859
to replace original structure destroyed by fire.
e e i

turn to normal times the school | dle, III, Gene S. Chambers, Blaine
- by a brick bullding on the same | grew and needed more space. An E. Capehart, Willlam A. Hall,
1913. One of the speakers for the| The 100th anniversary of the | IN 1963, during St. Casimir's Site as the old portion of the pres- | addition was added in 1950 and |Annie C. Hicks, and Beulah H.
But today the church no loager| 3 member of the Palmyra con-|occasion was Rev. Dr.Samuel H. | congregation was observed in the |50th anniversary, a new convent
overlooks nolsy and heavily| €regation. He left in 1870 when he | Gapp, son of the founder of the

traveled Rt. 130. Due to highway
noise and lack of space for ex-
pansion the oldbrick structure was
carefully moved during the sum- |
mor of 1963 to its present site
on Andover rd. Stn

ent bullding. The childrenall walk-
ed to school from the surround-

again in 1955, Four more class- | Parry.
ing farms and from Riverton Y

Later a stage coach ran from
Palmyra and Riverton stations
Today buses transport the chil
dren from their homes in the
varlous towns
When the name of Westfiold came | gel
into being, the land belonged to|s
Thomas Lippincott, It was on the
“west fleld” of his farm that the
brick bullding was erected. By 1796
the school committee realized that
Wood was becoming scarcer each
year, and bought a heavily wooded
tract of 15 acres for $41 an acre.
This proved to be a good invest-
ment for It furnished fuel for the
school and Meeting House from
1797 to 1866. Later this tract was
sold and the monmey added to the

hen a new
social hall and a 10-room Sunday
school bullding were added,

Established 1n 1811 the church
was named after Bishop Francis
Asbury, ploneer evangelist, who
arrived on horssback to help a
small group of Clamaminson
Christians organize their congre-
gation.

A log cabln was erected for
the first church bullding and Rev. |
John D. Beck became pastor, a
post he held for 40 years. His
remains lie In Asbury Cematery.
When the log cabin was dastroyed
by fire in 1819 it was replaced
by a stons ballding. In 1874 this
structure was torn down and re-
placed by the present red brick
church.

Spriag of 168, wis_ built_on_Heullngs av
accepted the pastorate of the Egg | congregation. home to its present quarters with ]
Harbor Moravian Church. During the 19-1/2year longpas~| The congregation has grown |an enroliment of 180,
The church grew slowly but|torate of Rev. A.J. Harke, Easter | from 19 communicant members | Seventeen pastors have served
steadily during the next 30 years. |sunrise services were inaugurated | In May 1863 to 225 at the present |the congregation since 1852. The
In 1870 at the close of Mr. Gapp’s {at Lakeview Memortal Park and |time. The Sunday School has also |present pastor, Rev. Norman E.
pastorate, ‘.,prn.mu;mmm..m.\-en held by the Palmyra and Riv- | grown from humble beginnings ina | Prochnau came here in 1962.
cant members and in 1890 there
were 95. A parsonage was erected
in the 1880s and a separate board 3 -
of trustees was established In 1888, Iﬂ the Automobl]e Buslness
consisting of George F r ank, Geo~
ree Hintermeier, and John Sfebke.
duThe English language was intro- L
ced into the Church evening S 1 924
corices 1n. 1688 aaa by 208 lnce
it became evident that the German
language could no longer be used el
all new facilities to better serve you

in the services as the young peo-
ple no longer read or spoke the
language. Consequently, the
Church Council voted to gradually
stop holding services in the Ger-
man language. This was a signal
for trouble. Boycottingofthe serv—
lces occurred and several of the
congregation withdrew from mem-
Asbury Cemetery is the resting | bership. The change did take place
place of some of the oldest fam= | and the last Germanservices were
llles i the area including such | held during the pastorate of Rev.
early settlers as VanVane, Toy, | Paul S. Meinert

Riverton-Moorestown rd. in 1848. At Christmas time
members of this “Frame™ meeting attended lectures,
social events and worship services at the “Brick” meet-
ing. Both were part of the Westfield Meetings.

St. Charles Borromeo Newcomer in Areas History

Sept. 28, 1961 marked the found=) Borromeo bullding is a combina=
ing of St. Charles Borromeo|tion church, cafeteria and school
Chureh, Cinnaminson. Prior to |With 16 classrooms. The school

Tradition

officially opened In September,
1964 staffed by Sisters of Mercy,

‘We are extremely happy to wish the
of Plainfield.

Hullings and Corson. | A Ladies AidSoctety was founded
Moro B, Tussey is the|in 1901, a Trombone Cholr in
church pastor. | 1903, 2 Christian Endeavor So-

ASBURY METHODIST Church as it stood on Rt. 130
from 1874 to 1983 when it was moved to Andover rd.

Complete Service,
Including Body Shop

The Finest

USED CARS

County

Factory Authorized
PONTIAC and TEMPEST SALES & SERVICE

TED R APP ¥ 130 and TavL08s 1axe

PONTIAC

CINNAMINSON, N. J.
PHONE 829-1700

:hat date area Catholics attended
mass and were educated in the 1 =)
parishes of Sacred Heart, River-

ton; St. Peter’s Riverside, and
Our Lady of Good Counsel,
Moorestown.

Parts of these parishes became
the new St. les Borromeo
Parish, named after the patron
saint of vocations In the hope that
many vocations to the priesthood
and the sisterhood would be forth-
coming from the parish.

Rev. Francls V. McCusker was
assigned as pastor and on Oct.
8, the first mass was held in the
Cinnaminson School on Riverton
rd. Trading stamps were collected
to help Father McCusker furnish
the rectory purchased at 2226
Riverton rd.

Ground Was broken for the new

fund-raising drive produced $400,~
000 in pledges. Dedication and
cornerstone 1aying ceremontes
were held on Nov. 3, 1963 with
Rt. Rev. Msgr. Michael P. Mc=
Corristin, vicar general of the
Trenton Diocese, presiding.

The new modern St. Charles| VICAr general, Trenton Diocese.

harles

Borromeo Church, Cinnaminson, Nov. 3, 1963. L. to r,,
Mother Mary Patrick, mother general of Sisters of Mercy,
who staff the school; Rev. Francis V. McCusker, found-
ing pastor and Rt. Rev. Msgr. Michael P. McCorristin,

New Era good fortune on its
seventy-fifth anniversary. In boat
building as in newspaper publishing
there is a historic tradition of

craftsmanship and pride in our
work. While the New Era has
faithfully served the interests of
our community over the many
decades we like to feel that we
have taken that same sort of
dedication from Riverton to the
farthest reaches of the world in
our boats. All of us at the
Lippincott Boat Works are proud
to share in that tradition. We
hope it never changes.

LIPPINCOTT
BOAT WORKS

RIVERTON
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Central Baptist Marks
80th Year in November

Central Baptist Church, of Riv-| Despite financial difficulties
erton and Palmyra, known as the| during the early years the church
«“triendly church with the chimes*’| was enlarged and remodeled for
will celebrate its 80th ary|its 10th y
in November. Ground was broken May 13, 1928

The chureh organized on Nov,| fOF 4 new church building costing
4, 1885 at the home of Mr. and|$80,000 and the old church was
Mrs. Sidney Wilkinson, Riverton,|3ltered to provide Sunday School
under the facilities. The new bullding was

guidance of Rev. S. C. 17
Dare, Baptist missionary, dedicated the week of March 17,
’ 1929, a $55,000 mortgage faced

Worship services were firstheld | the congregation and the difficult
in Riverton School with J.E.Sage~ | Depression years lay ahead, The
beer, a Crozler theological | hoavy debt was gradually reduced
student, preaching for $5 each|ani the mortgage was burned on
Sunday. Nov. 21, 1948.

In 1886 Joseph Morgan donated | A $23,000 parsonage was dedi-
the east corner of Maple ave, and [cated Feb. 14, 1954 when the
5th st, Palmyra to *he church, [former parsonage became the Sun-
Construction was started on a new | day School annex.
building where services were held | The present pastor, Rev. Lloyd
in February, 1887. In July Rev. F. | P. Frederick, came to the pulpit |

Firor was called as the first |on Oct. 15, 1953 from Philadelphia. |
full-time pas*sr at a salary of [He is the 13th pastor to serve

$700. the church,

ORIGINAL Central Baptist Church, Maple ave., Pal-
myra, built in 1886. It was replaced with a more modern

stone building in 1928, |

CALVARY PRESBYTERIAN Church and chapel as it
appeared about 1900 prior to the construction of the
present church at the corner of 4th and Lippincott ave.,
Riverton.

and Joyce's Hall.
RRRRRNRNNY

Like Your
Fine Newspaper,
We Have Enjoyed
Serving Our
Community for
Over 25 Years,
We're Happy to
Be in Palmyra.

MT. ZION AME. CHURCH dedicated in August, 1909
at Penn and 3rd sts.. Riverton. Fire damaged the build-
ing about 30 vears ago but it was soon rebuilt. The
church was originally organized as the Mite Missionary |
Society in 1896. o

T
OUR STORE IN THE 30's

9 Broad St., Palmyra

RED HEART CHURCH, Riverton, dedicaleq July 6,
?8A7§2: by the Most Rev. M. A. Corrigan, archblshop of
New York. Rev. Peter Jachetti was pastor at t'he time.

ST. PAUL'S BAPTIST Church erected in East Riverton
in 1905 and rebuilt in 1921. Originally founded in 1889,
the congregation first met in the home of Samuel Wade
at Wrightsville. Later services were held in Morgan Hall

HAPPY ANNIVERSARY
torie NEW ERA

The Staff and Management

Wish you continued success!

OUR STORE TODAY

PALMYRA 5&10

July 1, 1965

Local YMCA Formed
In December, 1888

The YMCA of Palmyra and Riv-
erton, forerunner of the Taylor
Branch, YMCA, was launched at
a meeting In Rudderow’s Hall, Dec.
11, 1888. The first elected of-
ficers were D. A. MacCarroll,
president; N, W, Wisham, vice
president and G, H. Wiggins, sec-
retary.
The organization rented a small
room for its activities and on
1889 appolnted Roger
secretary, for four
nights a week.
The YMCA purchased a bullding
site in 1892, drew plans in Octo.
ber, 1900 and started construc-
tion in February, 1902.

The location association had its

\

ington County YMCA.

Palmyra M.othodists
Founded in 1853

Palmyra Methodist Church had
its begioning on June 15, 1853
when the Metbodist Episcopal con-
gregation that had been meeting in
private homes decided to construct
a house of worship,

The first church building, later
known as Soctety Hall, was dedi
cated In September, 1854 when
there were only 12 homes In Pale
myra. The congregation totaled
42.

and Morgan ave. was dedicated
Sept. 3, 1893 while Rev. George
H. Neal was pastor. An extensive
addition to the church school was
| completed n 1914,

Largest Independent
Variety Store in
South Jersey

Over 30,000 Items
HOURS:
9:00 to 5:30
Friday 9:00 to 9:00

Phone 829-0182

The present church at 5th st.

July 1, 1965
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— PARAYVOL
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FIRECOND |

PARRY VOLUNTEER Fire Company moved into this

building in 1938. Organized

in November, 1916 with 14

members the company built its first firehouse in the
1

summer of 1917.

Covenant Lodge Launched
By 18 Masons in 1887

In September 1887, steps were
taken by residents of Palmyra and
Riverton, to constitute a Masonic
Lodge In Palmyra, later chartered
as Covenant Lodge, No. 161,
F. & A. M.of Palmyra.

The organizers included: Ed-
ward H. Pancoast, Thomas J. Mc=
Ginley, Ogden H. Mattis, Louls
Corner, George W. Brown, Joseph
L. Thomas, Willlam H. Faunce,
Harrison B. Hall, Jacob D. Eisele,
Joseph M. Roberts, John S. Schei-
dell, Joel Hornmer, Jr., William
F. May, Charles E. Price, W. W.
Austin, M. M. Reese, John A.
Mack, and E. W. Stager

Most. of these were affiliated
with Merchantville Lodge, No. 119,
which had jurisdiction over Pal-
myra and Riverton at that time.

Atter many conferences, the
Most Worshipful Grand Lodge of
Free and Accepted Masons for New

Jersey granted a charter on Jan.
27, 1888. Plans were immedfately
made for an eveningof constitution,
and on Feb. 24, Most Worship-
ful Robert M. Moore, Grand Mas-
ter of Masons, and other Grand
Officers constituted Covenant
Lodge and Installed its elected
and appointed officers for 1888,
who were:

Edward H. Pancoast, worshipful
master; Joseph M. Roberts, sen-
for warden; Thomas J. McGinley,
Junior warden; John T. Scheidell,
treasurer; Ogden H. Mattis, sec~
retary, Joel Horner, Jr., senlor
deacon; Louis Corner, junior dea-

Willlam F. May, senfor master
of ceremonies, George W. Brown,
junfor master of ceremontes;
Charles E. Price, senlor steward;
Joseph L. Thomas, junior steward;
William H. Faunce, chaplain; W, W.
Austin, tyler; M. M. Reese, or-
ganist.

Throughout the years, the lodge
has progressed, growing in both
size and stature, and the present
membership approaches 400,

For the first 60 years the lodge
functioned as usual, holding regu-
lar and emergent communications
in the P. 0. S. of A. Hall, pre-
viously called Morgan’s Hall, lo-
cated at the corner of Cinnami

son ave. and Broad st. In Pal-
myra.

The past 15 years have brought
many physical changes, one of the
most important being the buflding
of the present temple. On Dec.
3, 1948, James E. Brown present-
ed a motion that a temple be con-
structed. A committee was ap-
pointed to consider varfous loca-
tions, and after selection by the
lodge, the lot at Highland and
Cleveland aves. was purchased
from Mrs. William Purnell. Short-
ly after, the Tri-Boro Masonic
Assoclation was formed to raise
funds for the construction, opera~
tion and maintenance of the tem-
ple. In the next few years, various
amounts were accumulated through
talent shows, sale of bricks and
donations. Ground breaking cere-
monies took place on Saturday,
March 26, 1955.

Cornerstone laying ceremontes
were held Aug. 11, 1956, with
J. Herman Buehrer, Grand Mas-
ter of Masons, officiating. Fol-
lowing the ceremony, residents of
the tri-boros were invited to tour
the building.

The good fortunes of the lodge
continued, and on Feb. 5, 1960,
the mortgage on the temple was
burned, with Willlam Davies,
Grand Master of Masons, and his
staff, in attendance.

Covenant Lodge has progressed
steadily over the past 77 years,
with capable leadership gulding its
way.

Its present officers for 1965
are: Frank W. Grassie, worship-
ful master; John A. Rodgers, sen-
lor warden; Francis R. Mitchell,
junior warden; A. James Reeves,
P.M., treasurer; Clifton L. Prick-
itt, secretary; Russel E. Mitchell,
senlor deacon; Edward Y. Smith,
Jr., junior deacon.

George R. Conover, Jr., senfor
master of ceremontes; Lewis H
Shelly, junior master of cere.
monies; Thomas S.Campbell, sen-
lor steward; Robert A. Willing=
myre, junlor steward; Harold P.
Davis, chaplain; Thomas S. Cour..
sen, Jr., marshal; Hedley Williams
tyler; Donald C. Exler, organist;
nd Clifton 1, Prickitt, historian

JACK SHi
ROUTE 130.NEAR RIVE

CINNAMINSON LiQuoR STI]R.E
FINE LIQUORS - WINES - BEER
Phone. 829-2856

EA. Ownen

RTON VO
CINNAMINSON TOWNSHIF, New JEaucy RO

a5

W JERSEY

SYMBOL . . .

OF HOSPITALITY

Throughout our history the American Inn has
traditionally been a place of good cheer and warm
hospitality.

While we would hardly want to lay claim to
being the only hospitable inn around the Delaware
Valley, we think you’ll agree that the individual charms
of the inn vary with each one you visit.

The Merion Inn, we feel, offers the rare combina-
tion of pleasing atmosphere, excellent food and cordial
service that has become the hallmark of fine dining and
entertainment.

If you are planning a party of any type, we
recommend that you contact our Banquet Department.
Our private dining rooms with seating capacity of up
to six hundred with their own parking, cloak room and
cocktail lounge facilities are ideal for wedding receptions,
dinner dances and banquets.

Phone 829-2111

AMERION
LN

U.S. ROUTE 130 CINNAMINSON. N.J.
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Zurbrugg Memorial
Has Served Area
I For Half Century

Zurbrugg  Memorial Hospital,
Riverside, has been serving the
medical needs of riverfront rest-
dents for 50 years.

Zurbrugg came Into being as a
gift from an endownment by Theo-
phillus J. Zurbrugg, the Swiss-
born industrialist who established
the famed watch case factory in
Riverside, in gratitude tothe com~
munity.

The hospital opened its doors
on Feb, 12, 1915 in the former
Zurbrugg residence at Taylor and
scmia i~ R - "84 | Franklin sts,

REMEMBER WHEN George Dorworth, Cinnaminson's Zurbrugg opened with 12 beds,
first full-time policeman, sat under the umbrella on his [five bassinets, a combination ope
traffic signal from Memorial Day to Labor Day at Five |erating and delivery rosm, amedi-
Points. This photo was taken in 1927. Chief Dorworth |cal staff of four local physicians,
enjoyed full-time status from 1932 to 1942 mounted on a |four consultants and two nurses.
horse and later a car. A new main hospital bullding

ZURBRUGG MEMORIAL HOSPITAL as it appeared at
its opening Feb. 12, 1915 in the former home of Theophi-
lus J. Zurbrugg.

was opened in 1935 and a dietary |[time nurses, plus 61 other em=

BASEBALL GREATS Russell “Lena” Blackburne, cen-

ter coach of the Philadelphia Athletics for many vears
is flanked by Len Baker and Pat Steedle during an exhi-
bition baseball game at Riverton in the early 1930s.

CHAMPIONSHIP Palmvra Field Club baseball team
that won the Philadelphia League crown in 1910 and
911 Left to nght, front row, Ed King. Andy Pfaff; 2nd
tow Jack Barry Francis Durgin. George Boehme. Herb
Kemmerle. unidentified. back row, Frank Durgin, Har-
vey Bell Harrv Kemmerle. Paul Keil, Frank Gerkins,
Jack King

NIS CHAMPS —John Fuller, Ella Bussell and
Vincent Hackett, | to 1. are pictured after winning sil-
Ter cups in a tennis tournament sponsored by Riverton
merchants at Memorial Park, September, 1931

RIVERTON BASEBALL CLUB in operation from

1930 to 1934 L. to 1. back row

Schneider. Lockiwitz, S Gootee, 1 Perkins, C. Ternill, B. G. Cook, manager, 2nd row
S Botteger. J Reeves, L. Sloan, H Gootee, Jack Smith; front, L. Cole. B. Hutchinson

J. Broderson, J Bartley and H Hemphill

" DICK LIPPINCOTT

Riverton golfer. scored an

upset when he won the
South Jersey Amateur
Golfers Tournament in a
field of 100 contestants at
Tavistock in August, 1931

Distinguished Record

The Palmyra PAL footbal) teams
Tave won many champlonships and
been undefeated in five seasons of
their 10 year existence.

The first PAL grid squad was
started in 1955 by Thomas Swank,
borough hall custodian, with the
help of Tom Lane, Osa Meekins,
Russell Rivers and others, They
sold pens, pencils and cigaret
lighters to buy a franchise and oute
it the team.

The first team never won a
|mame n the 1955 season but they
were undefeated the next year.
The PALsS now have two teams
with 72 players -- 1 120 b, team
for boys 13 to 15 years old and a
youneer 100 Ib. team started {n
1961,

The 100 pounders won the 1962
and 1963 league champlonships.
The 120 Ib. squad has garnered
seven league crowns and was un-
defeated and untied {n 1956, 1958,
1959, 1960 and 1961. In the 1964
season they won 9 games and lost
one.

The PALS have their own club-
house in the old Palmyra firehouse,
They are supported by a father’s
©reanization, a Mother’s Auxillary
and since 1960 have had their

own cheerleaders.

;;l Gridders Rack I.l;

2
EARLY LADY GOLFERS who became champs in the
early days of the Riverton Country Club. The team cap-
tured the only cup at the Philadelohia Inter - Club
Matches that year L to r Miss Elsie Biddle, Anna

Frishmuth, Mary Frishmuth, Mrs, Benjamin Reath, and
Miss Florence Ayers

PALMYRA FIELD CLUB footbal] te

oft o right. front row, Paul Miller, Andv Pfaff, Bill
Aiieti 2nd row, Herb Kemmerle, Eiias Morgon. Mor.
shaidla Butler; back row, Seth M )
Clif Cooper, Ev Wiggins, George Durgi
John Fry. Organized in 1903 th
baseball ‘and basketball teams, D,
nown

am of 1909 included

e club also sponsored
ate of its demise is not

|
L
}

¥

Police Injured in
1922 Gun Battle

Palmyra Police Chlef C. Mor-
ris Beck was shot through the
shoulder and Policeman Joseph
Rodgers serlously injured by four
gunmen at 3 a,m. on Feb, 17, 1922,

The officers, on an auto patrol,
became suspicious of a car near
Broad st. and Morgan ave. As
they approached to investigate the
officers were fired on without
warning and were injured in the
first volley.

Altbough injured, Chief Beck
took Officer Rodgers to a physi-
clan immediately, Rodgers was
shot through the lung and re-
covered after a long period In a
hospital. He later became chief,

Two of the gunmen were later
apprehended, but were acquitted
following a jury trial.

Bad Fire in 1919
Destroyed 2 Homes

The worst fire In Palmyra since
1886 occured on Monday, Jan. 19,
1919 when three houses were ene
tirely destroyed and three other
bulldings badly destroyed in a
Spectacular blaze that was fanned
by high winds.

According to the New Era ac-
count ofthe fire, firemen from Riv-
erside, Camden and Burlington
assisted the Palmyra and River.
ton companies in battling the
flames.

The homes of Mrs. R. J. Stack-
house and Thomas McCrosson at
5th and Cinnaminson ave. and the
Lewls Bowker

SACRED HEART SCHOOL became a reality with dedi
cation exercises on Sept. 13, 1931. The Linden ave., Riv-
erton structure contained six classrooms, offices and
auditorium at that time. Enrollment was 150. Cost of the
original school and the convent was $100,000.

CHURCH OF CHRIST SCIEN:TIST‘ Riverton,
services in this building on Thomas ave. in 1914.
gauozil;ervices were held

began
Dedi-
after the mortgage was paid off

in 1919,

-
Posite corner were a total loss.
The home of J. P, Cline, 4th and
Garfield, and tWo barns on Gar-

field ave. were badly damaged.

b,

Local Populations
CINNAMINSON

Population

' Since 1925 |

‘We Have Been Happy to Serve
Business, Industry and the General Public

® Stationery ® Printing

® Office
Furniture

® Office
Supplies

PROMPT, FREE DELIVERY

KENNEDY
STATIONERS
610 S. Read St., East Riverton

PHONE 829-3200

wing completed in 1962, Nurses | ployees.
were housed In the original hospi- |
tal bullding until they moved Into | ministrator since
new quarters In 1937 and the old
building was demolished.

Today Zurbrugg has 112 beds;
medical staff of 47 and six consul-
fants; 55 full-time and 20 part= | was opened on May 1, 1931

1927
—o-

Mrs, Florence G. Wagner, ad-
1937, came to
Zurbrugg as a registered nurse in

The present Palmyra post office

HAPPY
BIRTHDAY

TO THE

NEW ERA!

We're

Sure

you’ll be

around for 75

another

WE SPECIALIZE IN . . .

\/ PAINT

\/ WALLPAPER

V' TILE

\/ FLOOR COVERING
\/ SHADES

EXPERT——H

advice with your
paint and decorating problems.
Let us show you how
easily and beautifully
you can do the job!

KERSHAW'S

Hardware — pyj,
1w BRO’A’:)”S%RKWEg”””r

Palmyra — 829.11 12
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The Press!-

We think the NEW ERA
exemplifies Mr. Montgomery’s

image of “The Press.”

We have all grown up in the
company of, (and with the
guidance of) THE NEW ERA.

Many papers . . . large and
| small . . . have faded from our
notice over this period but
the longevity and constancy
of our “local paper’’ continues
to prove that it is desired . . .
and needed.

We are united in our pride to
be numbered among your

“THE PRESS! - - - readers and hope for your
What is the Press?”’ | cried; continued dedicated service to
When thus a wondrous voice replied: our communities.

“’In me all human knowledge dwells;
The oracle of oracles,

Past, present, future, | reveal,

Or in oblivion’s silence seal;

What | preserve can perish never,
What | forego is lost forever.”

“The Press”
JAMES MONTGOMERY
(1771-1854)
MAYOR CHARLES W. KNIGHT MAYOR SIDNEY S. BURGER MAYOR WILLIAM SALLER
RIVERTON PALMYRA CINNAMINSON
L. L. KEATING
RIVERTON COUNTRY CLUB THE PORCH CLUB THE ROTARY CLUB
THE LIONS CLUB PALMYRA - RIVERTON THE KIWANIS CLUB

WATER COMPANY




